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EXAMINER HEARING
-OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
January 7, 1958
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Gulf Oil Corporatlon for an order
suspending the cancellaticon of underage accrued
10 eight gas wells in the Eumont, Jalmat, Tubb

- and Blinebry Gas Pools, Lea County, New Mexico..
Applicant, in the abeve-styled cause, seeks an .
order suspending the cancellatien on Jamuary 1,
1958, of the underage accrued to the following
gas wells in the Fumont, Jalmat, Tubb, and
Blinebry Gas Pea&s. ‘

Eg-nat Pool
Bell—Raasay St. “C* No. 1, NW/4 SE/4

Section 34; Township 20 South Range 37
East

Jaimat Pool

Arnott-Ramsay "E* No. 2, SW/4 SE/4 Section
16, Township 25 Scuth, Range 37 East

Arnott-Ramsay "E* No. 5, SW/4 NW/4 Section
16, Township 25 South, Range 37 East

 J. R. Holt "A® No. 2, SE/4 SW/4 Section 16,
Township 24 South, Range 37 East

Tubb Pool

Hugh No. 7, NE/4 NW/4 Section 14, Township
22 South, Range 37 East '

Harry Leonard "E® No. 4, NE/4 NE/4 Section
16, Township 21 South, Range 37 East

Blinebry Ppol

J. N. Carscen A" No. 4, SW/4 SE/4 Section
28, Township 2i South, Range 37 East

ooant?
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H. Leonard "E*" No. 4, NE/4 NE/4 Section 16 )
- Township 21 South, Range 37 East )
)
all in Lea County, New Mexico. )
)
‘ )
IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
Application of the Texas Company for anrorde; )
suspending the cancellation of underage acerued )
to two gas wells in the Eumont Gas Poel and Jalmat )
Gas Fool,; Lea (.oun'l’v- How Mexico. Apblicant, in ;
the ahove-styled cause, seeks an order suspcndlng
* : ' the cancellation on January 1, 1958, of the under- )
age accrued to the follewing gas uells in the )
Ewmont and Jalmat Gas Pools: )
_ _ )
Texas Company Riddel Well No. 2, NE/4 NE/4 )
Section 12, Township 21 Seuth, Range 36 East;)
Texas Company State of New Mexico *B* (NCT-2))
Well No. 3, NW/4 NW/4 Section 16, Township 23)
South, Range 36 East; )
. all in Lea County, New Mexico. )
— ; )

IN THE MATTER OF:

)
)
Application of Schermerhorn Oil Corporation for an )
order suspending the cancellation of underage J
accrued to one well in the Fumont Gas Pool, Lea )
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled)
cause, seeks an order suspending the cancellation )
on January 1, 1958, of the underage accrued to the )
following named gas well in the Eumont Gas Pool: )
)
)
)
)
)

Schermerhorn Oil Corporation Gulf-State
No. 1 Well, SE/4 SW/4 Sectlon 31, Townshlp
18 South, Range 37 East,

Lea County, New Mexico.

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

Case 1361

Case.l36é
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TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. NUTTER: We will call up next Case 1360.

MR. COOLEY: Case 1360: Application of Gulf Oil Corporatid

for an order suspending the cancellation of underage accrued to

eight gas wells in the Zumont, Jalmat, Tubb, and Blinebry Gss Poolé.
Lea County, New Mexico.

"iRi KASTLER: If the Commission please, I am Bill Kastler

represedting Gulf 0Oil Ccrpofation, and I would like to state that .

in this ‘application dated Novenber'zo, 1957, be stricken from

considerat1on in this. case.v Those three uells are: %e 1, Hngh

No. 7, Idcated in the uartheast quarter northvest quarter of Sectzqn
14, Township 22 South; Range 37 East, which was in balance at the

end of December, 1957, therefore out of the purview of this case.

No. 2, Harry Lesnard “E* No. 4, Northeast northeast of Section 16,

Township 21 South, Range 37 East, which was in balance at the end
of November of 1957.

" MR. COOLEY: Is that in the Tubb or Blinebry?

HR KASTLER: Those two welis are both in the Tubb, and

this is the portxon of the Harry Leonard No. 4 in the Tubb Pool..

The third well uhlch we would like to have stricken is the J. N.

Carson "A® No. 4, southwest quarter southeast quarter, Section

28, Township 21 South, Range 37 East. We want this stricken becau#e

of a relatively unsatisfactory workover. Wz don't believe that it

is a clear enough case to present at this hearing at this time.
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MR. NUTTER: 1Is there objection to the amendment of the
application to onit these three wells from the scope of the hearindﬁ
If not, they will be omitted.
£ MR. KASTLER: I have as Gulf Oil Corporation®s witness
. this afterncon Mr. John H. Hoover from Roswell, New Mexico.

(Witness sworn.)

JOHN H. HOOVER

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as

- follows: ,
. ‘ . DIRECT EXAMINATION
By MR. KASTLER: | :

Q Will you please state-your name and who you are employed
by, and yourvposition? |

A My name is John H., Hoover, employed by Gulf Oil Corporation,
Rosweil, New Mexico. '

Q Mr. Hoover, have you previously téstified‘as an éxpert and
testified ﬁefore the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission?

A No, I haven't.

Q Where did you receive your formal éducation?

£ v
Livm

A 1 received a B. S. degree in Natural Gas Engineering

the University of Oklahoma in January of 1941.

? Q@ Has all or substantially all of your professional experienﬂe

been in the field of natural gas work?
A All of it.

s Q Would you please trace your experience since graduating in

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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oﬁhers are underproduced.

19417

A After graduating in 1941 and Spending five years in the
service, 1 went to work for Gulf in February of 1946 in the Gas and

Gasoline Department. I came to New Mexico in May of 1949 still

ever since as Garoline Plant Engineer, Gasoline Plant Superintender
and present District Gas Engineer.
Q At which Gasoline Plant were you the engineer?
| At our Eunice Gasoline Plant at Eﬁnice, New Mexico.
MR. KASTLER: Mr. Nutter, I submit that he is qualified.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Hoover is qualified as an expert. |
Q !r._Hobver, are you familiar with all of the wells now
céncérnéd in Gulf 0il Cotpbra;iohs"applicatioﬁ in Césé No. 1366?
‘ A‘#YES. I am. o

Q Are all of those wells at present underprbduced?
A All --

G I meant to phrase it differéntly. Have they produced theix
full allowable as of the end of 19572 |
A All of the wells are underproduced, with the exception of

the ones which we asked to be stricken from the application. The

~Q Are all of those wells connected to Permian Basin Pipe Lia#
Company?

A Yes, they are.

in the Gas and Gasoline Department, and have served in that capaciﬂy

t,

Q Would you please outline the reasons for bring the applicatioﬂ
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dated November 20, 19577

A During the past several months, Permian Basin Pipe Line
Company has been unable to produce the full allowable, due to the
fact that the market, the development of gas ha& exceeded the rate
at which it had been expected, and the facilities for processing
the gas weren't adequate to haadle the gas. Those conditions
have since changed;‘

Q@ Have you prepared exhibits for introduction in this after-

noon‘s testimony?

A Yes, I have.

Q Would you briefly describe the nature of your exhibits for
this heariﬁg? Do you have an exhibit for each well, éhowing a pléé?

A Yes, there is an exhibit for each well, and on each well
tﬁeie will be an éxhibit, a piat showing the iécation of the well.
There will be a recent well test which we have elected to report
on the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Form C-122-C, which
is a one point back oressure iest. It ines the pertinent informa-

tion and -~

my

- Q (Interrupting) That recent test was made for the purpose g

‘this hearing? | ' |
A It was.

To deterniné the rate of flow?

Yes.

And what is the third part of each exhibit for each well?

> O » DO

We have tabulated the production or underproduction. as thJ
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case wmay be, for each well, and we attempt to show there how the
wells got into the position they are in and we are listing the

accumulated underproduction, the production by month, and the

{and then te correlate that, we are listing a column showing the |

days the well was operated for that month, which is from our own
records.

(Gulf's-Exhibit Mo. 1-A
marked for identification.)

Q Mr. Hoover, I call your attention to exhibit labeled and
marked Exhibit 1-A. I believe that is entitled Bell-Ramsay St.

?C' No. 1, and it is a plat. Would yéu”pleasg explain~ihere the
well is ldcated.

A This well is located 1650 feet from the south line and

2310 fiet from the east line of Section 34, Township 20 South,
ﬁange 37 East, Lea County, Mew Mexico.

It also shows the acreage assigned to this well for a 400

acre gas proration unit. It is described as the northwest quarter

and the south half of Section 4. This well was completed as a

single zone gas well on June 25, 1954, after a fraqture'treatnent.

On fifteen minute 0.C.C. test ending 10:00 A

00 A M., on June 25, 1954,

the well flowed at a maximum rate of 6,000 MCF with a hundred pound
back pressure.

{(Gulfts Exhibit No. 1-B
marked for identification.)

Q Now, Mr. Hoover, I wish to call your attention to Exhibit

| current allowable, which we have taken from the gas proration sched

hle;

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MexICco
3-6691 £5.9546




marked 1-B which shows the results of a recent test. Would you
explain how the test was made and what those results are?

A This test was made to determine the producing capacity of

the well into the purchasers' pipe line, and the test is made durinp

the period November 25 to December 4, 1957. This test shows that

the well is capable of produéing 1,505 MCF per day into their pipe |

line.

(Gulf's Exhibit No. 1-C
marked for identification.)

Q I now call your attgntion'torsxhibit marked Exhibit 1-C.
1 Mould y&u piease, feferring to fhis; expliin'what is shown and whét
conclusions you can make from that?

A This shows the status of the underproduction, starting'wiv
September, 1955, and going up through Noveﬁher of 1957. It shows
the accumulated underproductibn by months; the days the well was
operated during that month; what the production was; and what the
current allowable was. I would like to point out that as of the |
end of September, 1956, that this well had accumulated an under-
.production of 139,301 MCF, and it will be noted that during that
period, under the days operated column, that at no time Qas the
well produced a full monthly allowable or full monthly time.

Q What bappenéd subsequent to September, 19567

A It will be noted that the well was shut-in in September
of 1956 until in February of 1957. It will be noted that the

underproduction had accumulated to a total of now 295,098 ,MCF.

o e
e LR R
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Q Mr. Hoover, can you state the reason for that shut-in for

such a leong pericd?
A This is a unit in which Gulf and Pan American pooled their

acreage. Dwe to a misundersténdinq in the payment of royalty, the

well was shut-in until this agreement was approved and was finali:j:
The agreement was approved by the Land Coﬁmﬁésioner on December 10t
| 1956, retroactive to November the lst of 1955,

Q Would that account for,that retroactive approval tccouét”f&:
an even greater underproduction than would otherwise have been
gvidgﬁt? |

A Yes, it would. |

Q During the year of 1957, or the remainder of the year aftér
the approval of the agreement, has the well shown its tendency to
reduce its underproduction? |

| A Yes, it has. It will'be'noted, starting with March of 1957,
from then}oa, that the well was ﬁroduced 3 minimum of 29 days_fbr
the month and has averagéd full production for the month, and that
uhde:production has been reduced from 295,098 MCF to 84,716 MCF as
of the end of November.

G 1Is it your opinion that if the felief applied for ﬁere
granted, that this well would produce all of the underproduced
allowable by the end of the next six months?

A Yes.

Q 1In addition to its current allowable fur each of these six

months?

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
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A Ybs.

(Gulf's Exhibit No. 2-A
marked for identification.)

Q Now I call your attention to the second well on our applicé—

tion, an Exhibit you have labeled Exhibit 2-A, a plat showing the
location of Arnott-Ramsay "E" No. 2 well. Wculd you describe the
location and the unit served by that well, please? |

A This well is located 660 feet from the south line, 1980

feet from the east line of Section 16, Township 25 South, Range 37|

East, Lea Count?. New Mexico. It also shows the acreage which is
‘attributed to this well, being a 280-acre unit. This acreage is
described - I might -éntion fhat the acreage is outlined cross-
hatched. The acreage’is described as the southeast quarte:. the
east half of the southwest quarter, and the northwést quarter of
the southwest quarter of Section 16.
Q In 25 South, 37 East?
A Yes. This well was'co-pleted Fébruary lst, 1940, as a-

single zone'gas well, and it is our understanding that a compressosn
had been set to serve this well. |

(Gulf's Exhibit No. 2-B
marked for identification.)

Q I now call your attention to Exhibit 2-B. Would you pleasd
expléin the results of the recent test perfocrmed on this well?

A This test was made between the dates of December 2nd and
December 4th, 1957, and it was made to determine the producing

capacity of this well when the line pressure was lowered by virtue

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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of the comprcssors which_we are informed have been installed. It
shows that the well is capable of producing 3.337 MCF per day
against a pressure of approximately 92.2 pounds per square inch
absolute. This pressure is approximately the gathering systea -gg
pressure as planned. a

(Gulf's Exhibit No. 2-C
marked for identification.)

Q I now ditéct your attention to Exhibit 2-C. Would you
please explain what can be seen on there? |

A This tabulation, like the one previouslﬁ mentioned, shows
the status of the underproduction, days operateé,dtﬁe actual pro-
duction, ;nd the current allowable. You vill‘néﬁicg here tha§
this well is considerably underp:oducéd, Eeing 572.857 MCF as of
the end of November. However, I would like to point out that for

the period of September, '55, through November of 1956, -hich?is

'é fifteen-month pefidd. that the underpréduction increased 196,494

MCF, and it will be noted that the well was not produced a fuil
monthly time on the ‘average through that period. From the peéiod ; N %i
December, '56, through Novenber; 157, which you will note that the -

well is now being operated a full time during the month, that the

underproduction has only increased 23,937 MCF for this twelve:

TA R P TP

months period.

Q Mr. Hoover, at any time, as shown on this xhibit 2-C, was
this well attached to a compressor?

A No, it wasn't.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSGCIATES
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Q And you believe it is now attached to a compressor, you

have testified to that?

A That is my understanding.

the underproduced amount, in addition to its current aliowﬂne ove
the next six months if this relief were granted? |

A Yes, it is my opinion. ¢
(Bulf's Exhibit No. 3-A

‘ marked for identificatio@.)

Q I mext call your atte‘ntidn to Arnott-Ramsay “E" io 5,
Exhibit No. 3-A. Would ybu‘please locaté tine well and siatethe
completion history? 4

A This well is located 560 feet from the west line, and 1980
feet from the north lipe of Section 16, Township 25 Souﬂé. Range
37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. It also thows the acrga:ge assig’ngd
| to this well, and it is a 280;acre,gas proration unit. "Ii’is
deécribéd as'the'norghwest quarter, the east half of the éorﬂwast
quarter, the southeast quarter of the northeast quatier of this

Oil Pool on February 1, 1540; recompleted as a single zone gas well

on October 8, 1955. On 1% minute 0.C.C. test ending 2:15 P.M.
October 8, 1955, flowed at a maximum rate of 4,875 MCF, with three
hundred pounds back pressure.

QG Is this well attached to a compressor at this time?

A It is my understanding that it has been.

Q 1Is it your opinion that this well is now capabl? of producjnq‘

Section 16, The well was originally completed in the Lanqley-uattir ,

i i

T

pe—

i g 3
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(Gulfs Exhibit No. 3-B
marked for identification.)

Q Will you now refer to Exhibit 3-B and recount the results
of a recent test?
A This test was made during the period December 2nd to

December 4th, 1957, to determine the producing caps¢ity of this

well at a lower cathering system pressure, which wowld be accomplighed

by the installa*ion of compressors. This well will produce 2,190
MCF a day with 2 tubing pressure of 371.2 pounds pe£ squaré:inch
absolute. _ " |
Q That test also sinulated_conditioné'of having a coﬂbtesSo:ﬂ
A Yes.

(Gulf*s Exhibit No. 3-C
marked for ide.+sf3i--%ion.)

Q Now, referring to Exhibit 3-C, would you state what your
findings are, and your conclusions? |

A Here again we have listed the underproduction, the days
operated, the production by months, and the current allowabie. It
will be noted that as of the end of May that this well, May of
1957, that this well had reduced its underproduction to 9,500 MCF.
However, at the end of June, which is'the period that we're con-
cerned with on this balancing period, that the 1nderproduciion had
increased to 25,633 MCF and the well was only operated six days.
In July of *'57, by operating the well 28 days, the underproduction
had been reduced to 4,954 MCF, and it has increased since that tim%.

Q Is it your opinion that this well, if allowed to produce

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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originally completed in the Langley-Mattix Oil Pool on April 4,

1940; recompleted as a Langley-Mattix Oil-Jalmat Gas dual after
ffictﬁre &eauent on January 19, 1956; on 15 minute O.C.C. test
| ending 4:00 P.M. October 2, 1955, it flowed at a maximum rate of

| 3,970 MCF with 320 pounds back pressure.

its unproduced gas, would produce that as well as its current allow
able over the next six months?
A Yes, it would.

{Gulf's Exhibit No. 8-A
marked for identification.)

Q I wish to direct your attenticn now to Exhibit 4-A, which
is marked' J. R. Holt “A* No. 2. It is also another well in the
Jalmat Pbél. Would you state the location of the well, the unit,
and the history of the well?

A T@is well is located 660 feet from the south line and 1980
feet fr(:nithe west line of Section 16, Township 24 South, Range 37
East, 'Le'aiC'ounty. Mew !exicb. ' ”'It. has 280 acres assigned to it,
which is éescribed as the southwest quarter, the west half of the
southeééf:quartér. and the southeast quarter of the northeast
qu'artez.rdf thfs Section 16.

M:. NUTTER: I think that should be the southwest of the
nori:he’asrt.,

A :Séuthwest of the northeast, yes, sir. ‘rhié well was

{Gulf's Exhibit No. 4-B
marked for identification.)

Q 1 now direct your attention to Exhibit 4-B. Will you pleage

v
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state the results of the test?

A This test was made to simulate the conditions of the lower
gathering system pressur2 which would result from the installation
of compressors, and the well was tested to atmosphere aﬁd it was
made between the dates of December 2 to December 9, 1957. It shows
that the well is capable of producing 2,409 MCF per day with a
casing pressure of 141.9 pouhds per sqnafe inch absolute.

(Gulf*s Exhibit No. 4-C
marked for identification.)

Q I now direct your attention to an exhibit marked 4-C. Will
you please féléte what your findings are on that and wﬁ#t your
epinion is? | ; |
o A This tabﬂlafions shows-ihat the well, the undeiproduction'»
had gone up as high as 96,716 MCF, as of the end of April, 1956. .
As of the end of Hay’éf 1957, it had been reduced to 17,435 MCF.
As of the end of June it aad increased to 21,057 MCF, and it will

be noted that in July of 1957 that the well was not>ptoddced at all,

this being a matter of pipe'line requirements or pipe line prorati&h-

ing. It is not the fault of the well. It further shows that the
well decreased its underproduction as late as October of 1957.

Q Mr. Hoover, id this and in all otﬁer previous exhibits,
can you show generally that up until tﬁe en& of November of 1936
the days of production of these wells was somewhat uneven and less
than the full months?

A Yes, it was,

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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Q And generally since that time it has been greater?

) B A Yes, with the exception of July of '97 which was rﬁot ‘prb-_

§ duced at all.

} Q 1In your opinion would this J. R. Holt *A* well No. 2 produde
the unproduced amount of gas if that were carried dver info 19587

: A Yes, it would.

(Guifs ExhiljitsNo. 5- A, 5-B & 5-C

’ marked for' identificatloné)

b~

0 I next direct you to exhibit marked 5-A, Harry Leqnard "E"
U No. 4 well in the Blinebry Pool. Would yot; state the sané? gegeral :
| data in regard to this well? o

A This well is located 660 fee., fronythe north line; and fron
the east line of Section 16 Townshlp 21 Séuth Range 37 tast, Lea
County, New Mexico. It also shows the 160 'acres which is attributad
to this well, being the northoast quarter qf this Sectxon’16.
The well was originally completed in the ngkard 911 pa»y;gon ’
November 22, 1948, recompleted as a Blinebéy-'rubb ééé-gasédué}. :
on March 20, 1954. On 15 minute 0.C.C. test ending 11:15; A.u, '
March 20, 1954, flowed at 2 maximum rate of 2,080 MCF thrqugh severj
inch casing annulus with 1175 pounds back ;?ressure. : |

Q Referring now to Exhibit marked 5-#, would  you sté’_ce what
the results of a recent test have been and when th?t testf?wa_s taker|?

A This test was made with the well producing’ into tli!e p"ur'chaJer’s’
pipe line between the dates of November 25th to De;:ember 5 of 1957.

It shows that the well is capable of producing 785 MCF per day -

DEARNLEY - MEIFR & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED

1 GENERAL LAaw REPORTERS
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against a line pressure of 588.4 pounds per square inch absolute.

Q Referriny now to Exhibit marked 5-C, will you state what

is disclesed on there?

A It will be noted that the underproduction went up and cown

depending on the days the well operated. However, getting down to

the period of June, 1957, it shows that the underproduction had
been reduced to 8,090 MCF per day. Then it will be noted that the

underproduction increased until the end of October of 1957 when

it had reached a figure of 47,767 MCF, but has been reduced in

November to 44,067.

Q Do you know what caused the increase in the unproduced
allowable beginning July of 577

A It will be noted from the days operated that in Jﬁly it
only produced nine days; August, twelve déys; September,zero; in
October, ten days. This was a period in which we experienced troulle
with being able to dispose of the ~ondensate, due to Magnolia's
pipe line prorationing. 'It was shut in the entire month of Septembler
due>to full storage. -

Q Mr. Hoover, in your opinion would this well, the Harry
Leonard "E* No. 4 in thé Blinebry Pool, produce ite unproduced
gas if that amount were carried over into the first half of 19587

A Yes, it would.

Q Have all of these exhibits and the parts A, B, & C of
Exhibits 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 been prepared by you or at your directidqn?

A Yes, they have.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW FPEPORTERY
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEeXxICO
3-6691 $.9546




19

»

MR. KASTLER: Mr. Nutter, I would reqiest that these be
admitted into evidence in this case.

MR. NUTTER: Without ok;jection, Gul{"s;j Exhibits 1 through
5 will be admitted in evidence. :

MR. KASTLER: Parts A, B and C.

« NUTTER: A, B, and C of each of those exhibits.

Q Mr. Hoover, do you believe that the gﬁanting of -this applicp-

tion would afford protectlon of correlatlve nghts?
A Yes. ’
Q. Do you believe that grénting this appljica;zibn would result
in any waste of gas? o
A In my opinion it would not feshlt in voaste v
MR. KASTLER: Those are?' the only kqueséior{s 1 noQ have on
direct examination. |
MR. NUTTER: Does anyo:ie have any queszztioné of Mr. Hoover?
. MR. CAMPBELL: I do. | |
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Campbell.

MR. CAMPBELL: Jack M. Camphell Camhell and Russell Roswell, _"

New Mexico, appearing on behalf_ of Texas Pac1£1c Coal and 0_11 Compa
CROSS MIMTIW
By MR. CAMPSBELL: 3 v
Q 1I1s the soie‘ basis of ydur request, Mr. Hoover.v thé lack of
market outlet for the gas from the wells you seek relief on here?
A In some of the cases it was, I believe on the last case.

Q Let's refer particulariy to the wells in the Jalmat Gas Poo

Y.
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A Yes. ; : : |
Q I noted that on at least one or two of those, you indicated|

that compressors had recently been installed? !

gt - Yok i e ——

A Yes.

Q Is that true on all three of those wells? _
A That is what we are informed. Y
a ,

Then how can you be certain that the reason for the deficiehcy b

or the underproductiqn from ﬁhoSe wells was due to lack of market,
rather than the inability ofgthe wells to buck the line, or are youq?

sure of that?

v

A Well, I think fronAoﬁr tabulation -- did»you have one par- |,
ticular oné in mind? 1 think-on the one -- V ‘

Q Let's take the Arnott-Ramsay "E" well No. 2.

A All right. I believe in my testimony, during the.fifteen
months' period in which the well was not produced a full thirty or

thirty-one days a month, that the underproduction had increased

some 190,000 MCF, and that the following twelve months' period, ? : o -

which was the start of essentially full monthly production, the

underproduction had only increased 23,000. What we're Saying on
this, ‘that this high underproduction is due in part to the lack of Z» - ‘ éf E
full monthly production back during this period'in September of '55{2: T : :} ;; E
through November, '56. | | \

Q The installation of the compressors would indicate that

FI R —

it may also be due in part to the inability of the well to buck

the line?

ODEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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A "‘hat's righf and the test that we made indicates that

thb well has a shut- ‘in pressure of only 59.5 pounds per square
§ inch aisolute. and we're trying to produce iretd a line pressure of

: approxiutely 500 pdunds.

stince§ inabﬂ.ity to buck the line?
- A It is ny understandlng that there are several.
Q liaire you m@ any study to deterine ﬂf eitent of that

baéed o;\ 133#:311{:7 to buck the hne pressure wefe na:mtamed and
auighorlzed after the end of 19577
A On the outsuie compaxues?
Q' : Ot;ber ynells.~
A No I ’haven';t. I have only been concer:ﬁed with our own.
Q' '1th regard to that partzcular well tha; we nentloned. I
~believe that you used a fxgure comencmg in Septe-ber of 19557
'- | A Yes.
Q That was the txne wasn't it, at wiich you increased that

size of that uni.t?

A Yes, that is correct.

uel} has been cons1stent1y underproduced, has it not, except for
a few months in the first part of 19577

| A Yes.

Q Ane you aware of whether there are other wells in the Jaant

Gas Pool tpat have accmulated underproduction *nndgr the same ciru#-

as to how uuch underproductlon might be mvolvefl 1f underproductign

1

Q And since the time the size of that urut was 1ncreased thajt
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Q Prior to that time, the well had been rather consistently

overproduced, had it not?

A I don't have {he figuresvprior to that time.

Q Prior to thati;;me.

r_wv,‘.vm‘.

Are the wells that you have includeg
in your application here, and again with particular reference to

the Jalmat Gas Poqi,[éll of

[

the wells that Gulf has that were ungerx
produced on June 30, 19577 a |

A No, no,'they’aré’ndi.

(N U D
Q How did you happen to select these particular wells? [ :

A We sglccteq the welle in which we felt that they were cap?tl@

e comprefdor, | |
Or in some cases there, that they were not produced for n _‘§ Lo ]

of the fault of the well.

”

-of reducing their underproduction by virtue of setting th

@ Do you feel that any of the Other wells that may be ynder-| E §
produced are perhaps marginal wells that have not peen classified %‘
as such, or have You studied it on that basis?

A Yes.

e e Mg NN L
.
g

You are speaking of our wells?
Q Ybs.

ot rasis
LS e R 0 8k ] .

A We have one weli which has accuﬁulated considerable under-

production, in which it is, we think, a Barginal well; however,

it does Aot fall under the classification of a marginal well, cinecd

-y

R o %‘
it will produce its allohable four to five months out of the year, | ' S R
but that is not one of the wells in this case.

MR. CAMPBELL: I think that is all. : -

MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr.

Hoover? Mr. Coo]ey.:
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'pecenber of 'S4, Prorationing was 1nst§tu;ed anuary 1, 1956 .

since the institution of prorationing,_§ except the Harry Leonard

“EF No. 4, since August of '55?

By MR. COOLEY:

Q Mr. Hoover, have all the wells that are the subject of this
gnearing been underproduced since the ins}:it;.ltion of prorationing
§n January 1, 1954, continuously underpr;;odmed?

j A Yes. Well, now, since what daté was that?

@ I said January 1, 1954. Your rgcords go back only to

s A No, sir, I don't believe that I'can, you miaht notice there
on the H&rry Leonard No. 4 in the Bl 1ne*>ry, whxch shows it has an
overproduction as late as July !%. |

Q As late as July, ?557'

MR E vses g

A I can't answer that question op all théSe wells.

Q At least since December of ~-_T | o

A (Interrupting) All these othérs -tﬁa£ I have hére;’ since’
December of ’55 have been underproducgd. mth the exceptxon of the
ngry Leonard "E*®™ No. 4 in the Bllnebry.. A

‘Q Now, Mr. Hoover, are you awa;g of whe ther or not there has
ever heen 3 cancellation of underprodi;,éti&n in any soutneasc New
Mexico gas pools? ! ».

A As far as I know, there has r}‘ot ‘been.

Q That's since January l, 1954, there has been no cancellatiop

Q Ali the rest of the wells havefbeen_con:‘tin;;aouysly u[iderproduﬁ:ed !
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‘whatsoever?

A That'’s wy understanding.

Q You are ;pare that Order 520 and the other orders affectinﬂ
the other pools here call for cancellation every six months?

A Yes, sir. )

~ Q And that those orders ﬁave been successfully suspended

throughout the life of prorationing in that area?

A Yes. |

Q To what do you attribute, measurably speaking, the large
amount of mpp;édyction that has. accrued to all of these mells,
lack of mt grfuack of ability io produce?

A I thlpk that the majority Qf it was lack of market and

fac;lxtics to p:ogess the gas.

Q Now, at 1qast on the three of the wells in the Jalmat Pool”

there —ust have bgen some concern gver ability to produce ag9ainst
line pressures, otherwise the compressors would not have been put
on the wells, ubuld they? |

A That is correct. »

Q So at least for those three wells there is some question
éoncerning their épility to produce duripg that pefiod, against thﬁ
line pressure?

A Yes. We're saying on the Arnott-Ramsay “E" No. 2 and 5
that they definiteiy need the service of a dLQ,;égsor.

Q What about the J. R. Holt ﬁo. 27

A I believe it does need it, but that it is not as inperativ&
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és on the other two, since we indicated that it was capable of
producing its underproduction one month there during the normal
period of, of higher than noml allcwebles, but I believe on the
long pull that it will be ‘Eer;efited by the coﬁpressor service. It
will be able i¢ keep current.

Q Aside from the neCéssity of compressor sefvice the only
other fart would be the mabllity of Permian Pipe Line Corporation
to t.ak; your gas, is that Qor:ect, provide a market for your gas?

A Yes, except that on the first well that we discussed, which
we ran‘.into trouble wi th tﬁe approval of the qo—unitizatibn agree-
ment in which it wis mot PQruian's fauxt..

Q That is true.’

A -But part of tbe mrproductmn ‘was their iaabﬂity to .
aarket all the gas ava'!iable. ‘

Q Now what factoxs uake you belxeve that there is now a aarkeLt
for the gas? I am assuming that»all of these five wells can pro-
duce their allowables, you %stillican't Qak‘e up this underage &nlesa
Permian can buy your gas, ls that not correct?A

| A That is correct. | 3 |

Q The situation has b?ea -cc_mtinupu's underproduction for a
long and extended period ofé time up to date. ‘fou have answered
with respect to each of the;e five wells, you’ feel that if the
underage is carried over fofr anoiher si)g -onth‘-s they can make ‘it un?

A Yes. -

Q What change has occhrred in the marketing conditions that
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Q Since what day did you say?
A July of 1957 is the tine that we noticed the partxcula&
change, and I belxeve that was the date in which they had§worﬂnd

?

out their agrte-cnt.
A S
4, it Boes¢!t _

j 5

makes you believe thit Permian can now buy the gas? § E
A I think it i4 evident from all of our wells that are con- 5;5
nected to Permian Basin that their ability to take the allbwabge : g‘ é
has changed since the end of July of 1957. " Pl § 5
Q Ability to take the allouablé is one thing -- § é

A (Interrupting) And to reduce the underproduction. ! 5 g

e, rvot ——
e o B P e s s

LN et Mmoo v

Q Taking the well, the Harry Leonard "E" No. ;
show much iuprove-énf? | | | §
A No.:sir, and that was for :eésons other than the?pipegline4§ g
ability to take the gas. | o ;‘5
Q,‘Purchaser prorationing by Magnolia? ’ : E g i
A Yes, being5able to move the condensate which has?sinée geeﬂ‘ é g
changed, and 1 believe it is reflected in the number of iays‘that g.f
that well operated durlng, say, November of '57. . ﬂ § ?
Q Moving on then to the other four wells, I belleve they are( 5»;
rather similar, aven't they? They all have pretty contlnuous | f § §
underproduction since that date? ? : gkg
A Yes, with the exception of this Harry Leonard “E® NQ} 4, § ;
is that what you are speaking of. . ;
Q With the exception of the Harry Leonard "E* No. 4, you had g
pretty continuous takes on all of the wells? o g §
DEARNLEY R RroRkaTen  CIATES § 5
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A Yes, sir. ;

Q At least since/.TuLS'. During that period since July, you

have failed to reduce the i&mdi;rage on practically every well,
haven't you, the present t:ﬁdeij:ége is greater than it was in July?
That is the case on Béll»l’éans;é:y St. ®C" No. 1, it is greater than
it was in July? . ‘ |
A Bell-Ramsay St. -é- No. 1, yés, it is. I would like to
point out one thing there.% It |will be noted that the current allow-
abie for the nonﬁh of Nov}dbe':r of '5':7; was higher than at any time
s:mce we have tabulatéd here. thch its‘Sep‘tenber, 155.
: Q This is evidence ﬂ'nat they céi’i't even take the allowable,
let alone reduce underage? | | |
A Well, I thik it 1;5 evxdent from our test that it will
produce the avetage allow&:le L
Q No, I'm not talkmg about producibility, I am talking abouy
narketabllxty.
A Well I fhmk that they\would have “taken it in the caSe of

those Jalmat wells if the compressors had been mstalled earlier.

ot that those wells would have been able to show a marked reductid

1n the underproduction.

Q With the record ofI coJ!\’tlnuouis’ underproduction such as you
haw;e on these three JalmatzE weils which you mentioned, why was the
decision to install compréssoTs so belated? Do you have knowledge
of that? : j

A No, I do not.

n

1
i
{
-
i
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‘Thank 'yq’;'u.j‘.

1

MR. COOLEY: That's all the questions I have.

Mr. Hoover.

By MR. NUTTER:
Q Mr. Hoovwver,

. e oo o -

? : i

referring to your Exhibit lio.
5

A Yes, sir. ‘ ’ SRR S E

Q -- at qne time? Now vohen did you say ‘that gt‘iat bnit 301‘«
: I
; :"‘ :‘ - ; ‘

B

-p. X thmk thaﬂ:{

this well was shut in for a period of six. months leﬁs slxteen aays-j-
, e ‘

L T N

comnitizatioﬁ was approved? i ¥

It was approved by the Land mession&- De,.eﬂbe Dt*, }1

<
H

Yes, sir.

> O P OOH B

That straightened out our problen of dlstrib\itloh &f rofa

P
;‘

his approval. . )
Q In other words, you hdd twenty-one days there 1ri chqmber,

you had all oi the month of anuary, and ‘you had t?euty *dabs in

February?
A Yes, s:.r.

f

4

{

i

S

After the unit was approved? L ‘
' ; : ' T 5,"? §,

i

[

S

Was that the fimal appi'oval that you rfeeded? f&r féhét gni;t?

SO, 4
I S 050 (0 St men e e

That nade an official umt out of it? - s -
l'Jy'

A Ao e g

Q
A Yes.
i
Q But you didn't produce the well? '
A That's right.
Q So that would be two and two-thirds, two and a fhaj,lf imonths |
of production that wasn't produced? :
A Yes, sir.
DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATFS . Lo
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Q Or allowible that wasn't produced. Why was that not.taken
care of? | '

A That ;uas;just a b‘eribd of time in there from getting the
information tﬁhatfi‘_t had been approved to the field to open the well
upe. -

Q lell.? thaft"anqqnt;:of allowable that wasa't produced during
that two amd a half months .after» you had the unit approved is just
about equa]. t}o tlie‘: underproduction that you have got on the well
now, isn't it? | :

A Yes, sir,k 1t is- roughly $0.

Q 1f you hdd gone ahead and produced your well during that
‘period sfter the ‘;umt was approved, you wouldn't have this amount
of vunderage tl;at giou have accrued 'to the well right now?

A That is éorrect. 5’51f we h&dn't had to shut the well in at
all the we ll: would have been overproduced or would have been in
balance by tbe stnrt of thls proratlon period, too. It's one of
those things that ,i_-a; :not the fault of the well, of its ability to
produce, \ ; B A

- Q It was jnst an over51ght in not producing the well for two
and a half -onths?

A Yes, 51»1-.% |

Q On wyour Eihibit No. 2-C, I note that from December, 1956,

through Novemﬁer. fl957, which is a period of twelve months, there

has increased during that time 15,000 ¥CF.

have only been five days that the well was not produced. The undefrage
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original% testimony that a compressor to serve this well is needed.

Q ngxcuse me if I missed this, and you already answered the
question%. Did you state why on Exhibit Ne. 4-C your well was shut
in for the entire month of July, 19577

A I stated that as far as we knew it was pipe line require-
lents. p;;rorationing. |

Q ;‘l‘he gatherer of the ligquids was prorating?

A fNo, the gas purchaser.

Q had the well shut in?

A Yes.

Q And on yaur Exhzbit 5-C tlus period throughout the summer
months ef 57 when the well was shut in was due to pipe -line pro-
; ratlonin& by the purehaser of the condensate?

A Condensate, yes, sir; and in September where it produced
no days,: it was shut in for that eatlre month due to full storage,
coudensate storage.’ B |

Q D1d you -ake any request to the Commission for any sort of
relief og: anything on_ that pipe line proratmn:mg?

A !lot to the Conlssion, to Magnolia.

Q i)id»ybu plead your case to them? |

A 'ji,'es. we approached them with the idea that they were pro-

words, tif\e condensai:é was not prorated, it was produced incidental
with the prorated gas.

Q@ What did they tell you?
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A They firally‘cémé back and said that they would, in this

case in September, that they would run the cordensate. As I recali<

they were going to basc thé1r runs back on July runs, which they
didn't run anything 1n‘J;ly which would throw them to rum nothing
in September. So in Ortober, by the txme we were able to alleviatg
this situation, they sazd that they would run all the condensate
from gas wells. They wouid not nrorate that. But it was not untxi
we had already been hurt.;

L

- Q By the time they gaye you some relief, several months had

gone by?

A Yes, sir. o §,§

MR. NUTTER: Anppﬂe%have any further gueetlons 9f Hr._Hoovér?

MR. UTZ: Yes, I !;am.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Qtz.
By MR, UTZ: -
Q Mr. Hoover, aside fram the Harry Leonard “E“ well No. 4,

what other wells did you: have to curtail production due to Iagnollﬁ:

prerationing? »
A That is the onlyioée;
Q That is the only%oée?
A Yes. o ;”f
Q How much liquid doéséthat well make?
A On a gas-oil ratio test taken October, 1957, it made 15

barrels of condensate for -,094 MCF of gas, or a gas-oil ratio of

72,933. Would you like theggrav1ty on that condensate?
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L AR SN

L Q Yes.:
1 A It has%a'gravity of 65.8,AP1 gravity corrected.
Q That wéll wouldvbniv have to produce thrée million per day
t;éproduce moréiliquidsgthaﬁ‘a normal unit allowable?
L A fes, s{;;" ,
MR. UTZ: That'# all.
MR. NUfTER:  Any further questions of Mr. Hoover? If not,
h?'may be excuééd.
) ~ (Witness excused.)
2 M. NUfTER: Does anyone have anything ihey wish to ofrfer
iésthis case? E
Lo MR. uccanm Pat McCarthy with Permian Bssin Pipeline
C;ipanfg ‘We had some féstinony in support’of the application»in
téfs case. Hcﬁever, the same testimony will be offered in the
négt twobcisesf so we would like to move that the direct testimony
i;%the'next-two“cases bg heard first, and then we would like to
iic?rporate it. I'm sure the Applicants would agree to that.
| | MR. CAMPBELL: I have a witness I would like to put on in
téfs case. I would like to defer putting him on until I have hearg
téeétestinony fiou those in support of the application. I have no
on;ction to thén handling this in some manner where that could be
wér&ed out, 1 wouldn;t want to put thé witness on until I heard
wﬁat Permian had to say.

MR. COOLEY: Texas Company and Schermerhorn are representeg

herg?
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M. wﬁITE‘ Yés. L. C. white appearmg for The Texas Conpﬂny.
M. lmRE' Yes. : ; ' -
M. (Ik)I.EY‘ Ydur ﬁestimony is going to be applicabie

H L
z

all three dasés? o %
IR. MGCARTHY Yes.

(XPLEY' ’l'hgre ?.S no necessity of you behring their
testi-ony befoire you bu% onx yours? ; 4 ‘
MR, MchﬁTHY 'i‘he &a*y we' have it arranged. it nculd wor:

better. - B B

i : fT ; : : R :
a)éLEY. ihf lioi put on your testinony ar\d imorporate

it .in the oihef thr!ee cgsés? :

l

MR. ’KHiTE. . We ﬁave no objectlon as far as the Texas Conpaqy

is concemed to };ettmg the casos be consolidated. ,

OO(}LEY" Es Schérnerhorn agreeable to that? »
mdas. J. l-f. Iobre froru Hobbs. Yes. we would agree
with that. =N - s

M. KAS%!’LER;. Eu;f cbncurs with that lotion.

", (DO!.EY 5 Lat tﬁef{sr—écbﬁi show. tﬁat Cases 1360 1361, and
‘1362 have been ponsolidated for the purpgns of hearing only,\ and
three separate g:ases wlll be uritten. o "

I * B
I understand you havo no objoction to The Texas testmony

and Schermerhorh and Pemian and yoursolf?
MR. NUT’{ER' Wc will proceod next with Case 1361. :
MR. OOOLEY _M:_f. ;Viadq, are you the only wltness?
MR wﬁAué: \'en - | |

———— sy

©DEARN gy - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
3 1ICORPORATED
Gy m 1AL | AW REPVORTZRS
Ax BUQGUERIUE, NEW: MEX!CO
: 3;6691 5.9546




35

e s e o i i e+ b

(Witness sworn.)
HERBERT N. WADE

called as 2 witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
By M§. WHITE:
Mr. Wade, will you state your full name, please?
Herbert N. Wade.
By whom are you employed and in what capacity?

> D r D

Texas Company as petroleum engineer.
Q ﬁre you fg-iliar with the Texas Company's operations in thJ
Eumont and Jalmat Gas Po§1s?
| A Yes, sir.
Q Have you had occasion tognake a study of the Texas Conpahy“s
State *B* (NCT-2) Well No. 3 in the Jalmat Pool? |
A Yes, sir, I have. »
Q Have you made a similar study of the Texas Company's Riddel
iell No. 2 in the Eu-ont ?501?
A I have. *

{Texas Company's Exhibit No. 1
marked for identification.)

Q I direct your attention to the Applicant's Exhibit No. 1.
Will you state what it is and what it is desioned to show?
A Exhibit No. 1 is a plat of the area in the Qicinity of

Texas Company's State "B" (NCT-2) lease upon which is shown the leds

e
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outlined in yelléw. The lease is comprised of the northwest
quarter of Sect1on 16 Townshlp 23 South, Range 36 East; the well
in question, Well No.. ’ 1s locaued in the northwest: quarter of th%t
quarter section at Pos1t10n “D' I would like to noint out that the
plat does not 1nc1ude any oii wells. This' is strictiy constructed
", to show the relatlve 1ocations of gas wells in ‘this vicinity.

Q Before prbceéding, Mf.'wade, have you previously testified
before the Cmi$ibﬁ? '

A Yes, sir,iI have. v ,

M. mn‘e *Are lr.s 'ade's qualifications acde;btable?
nfrnsk : frhey a:réu

Proceed. pleqsa. ;f A ; i _ _ é

1 think tpat covérsi it.
That covers EXhlblt.Nd. 1?

> O >» O

Covers Ex§151¢ No. 1¢

Q In the course of’yopz studles did yaukmake any conpletlon
data on this part icglar uell?

A Yes, sir,: I have ptndied the- conp‘etlon 1nforaa¢10n. This
well was conpleted origlnally as an oil well on ‘July 25m 1943. It
4 was plugged back to 1ts p@esaﬂt total depth of 3492 feet and perfoqpted
}:jfrou 3305 to 3417 during repedxal operations conpleted March 25, ;» i
1955, | "

Q Was it compLeted as a gas well?

A It was uompxeteu at: tnls time as a gas well. The perfora-

‘tions were fracked and the uell flowed 11,146 ICF per day on test
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I was able to eitrapolate along the pressure volume curve and detexn-

from the Yates Sand. This well will not enter the pipe line
unassisted, and as a result was underproduced 324,578 MCF as of
July 1, 1957, and was underoroduced 403,854 MCF through November,
1957.

N Do you have any data sheet showing the allowables and other
histoiy of the well? |

(Texas Company's Exhibit No. 2
marked for identification.)

A Yes, sir., What has been marked as Exhibit 2 is a data
sheet which was prepared to show the monthly and daily allowables
in MCF for the subject well during the two-yesar pefiod from Januarﬁ,
1956 through December of 1957. Also shown on the sheet is the
résulé, or a suinary-of the :esult of an open flow potential test
déted?Noéenber 19, 1956; on file with the Coaﬁission, from which
was cGlcalated an open flow potential for the well of 2,325 KCF

per day. By ufilizing the information available from that test,>

mine that if the pressure had been reduced to 400 pounds per squérd
inch absolute, this well would have been able to produce 1400 MCF

| per day. In fact, one of the actual measurements,as is also indicéted

on the data sheet taken during the test,at one of the points on thq
test indicated that the well was capable of producing 661 MCF per
day at 481 pounds pér square inch absolute.

| These test Aata indicate that the well, if proper facilitiqs

had been supplied, would have been able to produce its allowable.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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I think that the test informatlon. :-nnce the well has not been ,
_ . : §

produced at all during this per1od. is still apblicable. and I A N
A i

think the v-ell wéuld per form essentlally as it did on that Novembe‘

*56, te?t.c It wéuld be aoted that just a reducnon of appronuate;
twenty pounds below the approxnnate lme pressure would have allowdd
this weil to produce 1ts allowable on,’ I belleve 1t was thlrteen
of the i:\lehti—foar ionkhs mvolvéd in thl% tiabuiat&on.,

Q . Do you a?tnbu‘te the cumulatxve urderproductlon due to the

. fact ..hht theﬁre ﬁas no cb-psressor on the ;nge hne‘?

AYes.fsir. : SN BN

N o AN g g T

Q: lhpt -are -,vogr ;re;omendatloas to the vohu.ssmn as a resulf
of thesk s:tudzes. lr. ?ade? P ‘ | “

. A1 recomend that thls well be excluded from the cancellatlcn' ’

prov1smn of Ordirs 520 and 836 and gavén én oppqrtumty to make :

1 ; | up its undernrodhctiori dyr:mg ‘a reasonabEe perx,od §of tlae. probablar B Ny

not to exceod one year. We would have no ob;ectuxn to rev1ewing

“this wesll's <= or the pmgzess on’ thls uell at the end of al s1x

months perlod. 1f ti:e Comission would so des1re. | -
Q: bh::.lade what negatlatmns 1f any have you had with the i

: Permian Ba‘.bsié Pipe Llne in regard to takmg up th:.s cumulatlve

underpz%oductioh?

A VWe have had a: constant perlod of negotlatmns w1th Pemian

Basin Plpe Line. commencmg as early as January, 1956. as eariy as

ypasycociaiien

February of 19 -.;‘ or as §1a‘:e, as February, 1957, we were‘lnfomed

by Permian Basinj that a study was under way:to ,de{:ermine the

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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i pél‘oduction that has been accumulated will be purchased?

‘November 11, 1957, to the Commission, to the attention of Mr. Portér

feasibiiity of installing compressor facilities to handle productign
from this wgll, and as recently as June of 1957, through a letter
to the Commission which is in the Commission's files, Permian Basin
indicated that the compressor facilities were to be installed, werd
on order, and that the underprqduction would be reduced from this
well as soon as those installations were completed.

Q Has the compressor been installed as yet to your knowledge?q
A It is my undérstanding that it is installed and in operati&n

Q Does The Texas Coinpany haye any assurance that the under-

- (Texas Company®s Exhibit No, 3
marked for identification.)

A We have a letter which has been marked as Exhibit 3, dated

from Mr. Rex Fowler, Maqager of Gas Purchased Operations.

Q Of the Permian Sasin?

A Of the Permian Basin Pipe Line Company, that I will read
in part. "Permian Pagih Pipeline Company is the purchaser of the
gas produbed from the subject well.® Subject well being the Staie
cf New Mexico "B" NCT-2 Well No. 3.  "Permian informs the Commissiqdn
that if the subject well is capable of producing in excess of its
assigned allowable after the compression facilities referred to
ih the Texas Company lietter are insialled, Fermian will endeavor

to accept deliveries from the subject well in excess of the assignqd

allowable after January 1, 1958 so that the cumulative underprodudtion

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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e
s e

will be produced.f

[R—

MR. WH&TE‘ If the Commissxon please we have ‘Exhibit 3.
the drlginal lktter. and assumlng it wlll be adlmtied ‘at the! praoer
time, we would llie to substituie a Ver1fax copy of the orlginal.

‘MR, NU&TEﬁ That 1s acieﬁtable. Me can d¢ that r1ght ‘ow.

S g e i bt o g o e+ o on et o pomes 5 ot

{Texas Company s Exhibit No. d
marked for 1dent1ficat10n.)

e

Q Dlrectlng your attentlon, Mr. Wade, to Texas Conpany

e o e i 2 e

Ridddl ﬁo 2 v?u{, iis t.hat portrayed by Exhlblt 4, am; if so, uin
you nefer to %xhlylt 4 and explaln 1t, please? o j
A Yes, 411-.g éxhiblt 4 1s a plat sig1lar to thﬁ one prépa#ed

o oYy o By Ay s e
£

for éhe prev1%us reil wh;chylnbleates thé Texas Cbnpany s pr %

Riddel lease QO hF 50cated in pprtlops ‘of | Sectlbn 12 Tounsh:p ﬁl
_Soutﬁ Range 36 Ebsg, and wlth specufic attegtlon hrayn to W?ll ¥o. '} B
2, the SUbJeCé W€11 wh1ch is located in the northeast quarter of |

the northeast@quartér of Sectlon 12. The lease 1s4outllned pn ;he
plat in: yelloé amd éga;n, the plat does not show apy 911 wellsu
Q Hlll fou glve the Commlssion the beneflt of any conpietaon

) | ‘
data that youlmay have on thus~mell?

A YES, %1r.’ Thls ll was coqpl&ted June 1 1955 as a QpeeT
Sand gas prodécer from an open hole 1nterval of 3530 to 3676 febt.i
It was frackeé and tested at 3 421 MCF per day. Durlng a re-edaal
operatlon end;ng Mafch 12, 195? the well was agaxn fracked, tmls |

time’ wlth 20, @00 gallons of 011 and one pound of sand per gallen.

-J
AR

(3]

l

Prlor to thls operatlon ‘the well would not t;ow Luuu Lie ncu pa

E«'&
3
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‘on this test it would be my belief that thls well, if proper fac111

per square inch line. Ninety days after the operation the well
flowed at the rate of 321 MCF per day into this line. This well
was underproduced 70,034 MCF as of July 1, 1957, and through
November of 1957 was 98,433 MCF underproduced.

(Texas Company's Exhibit Mo. 5
marked for identificatioa.)

Q I'1]1 have you refer to Exhibit No. 5, and ask you to state

what that is and what the purpose of the exhibit is?

A Exhibit No. 5 is a tabulation of monthly and daily allouabies

in MCF for the Riddel No. 2 for the two-year peridd from January,
1956, through December, 1957. Also skown on this sheet are the

results of two open flow potential tests. The first was taken

September 8 1956, and is on file with the Commission; and it shoujd

a calculated- open flow potential of 1,275 MCF per day with one

actual measurement during the test at 499 pounds per square inch

absolute showing the ability of the well to produce at that preSSUﬂe

of 1, 057 MCF per day. Thus during a period of time from, say,

January, '56, to: Bece.ber.'57 and probably some period beyond, baseg

txes had been ava;;ab;e, would have been able to prcduce ail of

its allowable.

Thé second open flow pét:ntial test was made by Permian
Basin Pipe Line December 18, througn 20th of 1957. On Lhis test
the calculated npen flow pbotential was 1.720 MCF per day. By

utilizing the extrapolation data with a pressure reduction to 450

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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; , gounds per s‘quére‘inch absolute, It }wasidetemined thit the well ]
i1 : could have been able to produce at that pressure 40 ICF per day.
‘@wc frol thc Ihrch 1957 data of fracking to thxs latcst test,

S

&sed on this tpst it would be my Opmion that the well with propet

; i reksor f,ci}ities or with proper ftelliues ‘to ;.owep: the mll-
i

! ad pressurg, howld htve been able to produce its llloylble.

g ! Q Do y¢u bave any reco-endations to -ake to the Conission.

b*sed upen u-;e gtugiqs of this well?

: A Yes, sir. 1 recomeud that: tius vell’s xdnderprqduct:mn noq

i bé canceued as wogld be reqqirqd WQI‘ Order 529 and 336 in oxde:

tj't it can bp @vq» sn gppettu'nty tq prqducg 1ts Mn#pm@ctim
a extehsion uf the npn-cancel‘lat*on provzsiogs {or g zeasongble ]

eé of t:une, ?uooaply one 7ear, is *recmeQded. pe vqm not

’-l
'™

--‘“

iect; agaim in this case. 'to a rewiaw of. +he Oroareess ;ﬂ b

at the! co-pletmp of 8 six month interha . )

| Q ‘What is ;he b§31s for your :ecp-epdation that tpese Uens
be excluded fron the cancellatlon provisions, .and all other wells

of lfhe ‘!exas Go-pany be subject to such caacellations?

. g . A I thinlt that the other uaderprgduced ugll.s opera'l;ed by The
: "e!gs Coap :9 in ‘their underprodncgd egndition prim:ily due td

éuk ‘of narkaet. 'l'he damge to correlatue rights mcumd in

T L

P T i
pi”««mr'l “ —— "
' bl MRl S SR
I SRS R AR T e

e
e a t
N\

tbiu \-ells is oEfsqt to a lange degree by the fact t*hat nost of

it

fb& mlls on P-rnian's system are in the same eonditmn, and are

beina treatad in 2 9“"*“’" mannor, “‘.13"3. these walis are Tor tne

-ost. part producing ‘their current allowables, and ‘any cancelled

T

B - . = > - ——
i
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underproduction will be relatively small. However, the twc wells
in question are not producing their current allowables, even though

they 2re capable of producing these allowables, and the under-

production to be cancelled is very large.

Q What will be the result with rospeét to these two inls,
if the application is not granted, Mr. Wade? ‘ o

A If The Texas Company®s two wells are not given an opportuthy
to produce this upderproduction, and other wells ipn the wicimity
continue to produce assigned current allowables, it is ingvitable
that The Texas Coppany's correlative rights will be jeopardized,
The allowsble not produced by the company’s wells, poth of which
are capable of producing these allowables with proper facilities,
| will pe reflected by reduced reservoir withgrayglg and naeegpgnsapﬁq
drainage will occur.

Q Mr. Wade, were Exhibits‘Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 prepared by
you or under your supervision?

A Yes, sir,

MR, WHITE: At this time we move the admissibility of

Exhibits 1 theough 5 inclusive,

bits

|

MR. NUTTER: Without chicction, Texas Company’s Exh
1 through 5 will be received.
M. WHITE: That concludes our direct examination,

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have any ‘questions of Mr., Wade?

MR. CAMPBELL: I do.
MR. NUTTER: Mr, Campbell,

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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i e - < A el

PRETRNIE S AP

P e ot

Sy E .___?.._.-E _

Q M. }Rade,"z as I dnderctand you th
15 that the only basxs \}po? wlp.cb they £
cancellatmp pIO\flsﬂ.Ons 13e 3ust1.fie§ is

have been unab),e to proﬁuce beca

%ties to prdduée ?.pt,o the hne’? : ,
! *s onp justlficttiop, if t.he epjpzl}or

A I thipk ghut ttp

has been d}li?ot!f— ia ttng p get thoge flC].llt-leS. .

1 may be, arﬁl

Q Yob *ndt be nbie i:o ansyer tha.»s qqestion, ho-eVen, yau
goingi to; as} wm.ki Da yéu k‘on uhéther ;ha cm;.

lhicp The i”l‘e&ns M tys pigh the ae

dovm to a cextiin point er qot?
EA I‘ }waat g-.o gettqo fa

detliled qutst},ons cancerni«ng -

A emgsy.é S
Q An 1 ¢ozrect thpt thi

A 1 thipk that the last time it
(Interruptiug; You ha
June, 195Q, gnd had none since then?

Al T;at!s right.

use they have not had proper facil.{—

reqdires thob t}: :edm#e fheir l.ine prqsspre ;,o geeewe ypﬂr gas

T 1pto contracts, Mr. 'C&ﬁa&i;,

1 thmk ayr co§uact aoqs mvg thpt pmgisign, if ygu bave any

Q (Inﬁe:#upting) 80, that is all I'm goang to ask ypu.

s wpll 1n the Jahwz Gas Foél of -g'em'J1

has not prgduped a cnbu: foot of gas fo

da snall amount of productioq_ n o

That ‘is the last t;me 1t produced.

e Texas Coqnny"s pos;itioni
eel thn" relief from the

m a s:.tuatipn ‘where wells

r’lm m;in Plpe me

o the }.ast 19 nentbs?

prodpced -

ALBUQUERQUE NE\J
3669 5-9
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; N Q The well has been consistently underproduced -- é
f' | A (Interrupting) Yes,sir. ~€
i Q J-- since the inception of prorationing, is that correct? Ljé
% A I'm net sure since the incepticn, wﬁf%
] Q Well, since it started producing in October of 19547 :
A I think probably it has.
i%% ‘ Q Have you made any study to determine what other wells, othdr
- than The Texas Company wells in the Jalmat Gas Poel, might be suff12~
ing under the same handicap as your wells in the Jalmat Pool, with
rnsntﬂ to being unable to buek the line prassure? S
A Mo, sir, I haven't made any study., I assume that if they
hadtthe ?lun ektentiting'éircuaétances we did, thev would be hére.
o~ R Q You don't know what percentage of the accumulated under-
production as of Juze 30, 1957, could reasonably be attributed to
v wells which were unable to buck the line pressure?
A No, sir, I don't know that,
~Q Have vou made any study to determine what the status of
the offset gas units is; for instance, the Amerada unit, ds veu
know whether it has accumulated underproduction?
A I can look., I have tried to determine. That well again
is which one? |
Q The Amerada well to the east of your unit in the Jalmat
f17~ Pool. I think it is on Exhibit No. l. It appears to be their
Amerada JCT.,
A JCT No. l.
DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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; Q Thqre ate only two wells on the unit. it appelrs, I don*t
knou uhiph, ;; - |

. A QOlteve that the JCT No, 1° is undbrproduced. or was under}-
- » , ;

- " L nroiua'detnrQQQh Heveuber.i66 638 MCF | ,

- Q 4ndf Nd. 2 is mgeuise underpmduced, is it not?

; A Y@Sc qir. ‘ | |

m *‘ C*BELL* 1: beilieve that’s hu,

*‘é "UTTEI— i\nﬁ further gestiohs of ME. naae?
i ;:lhﬁ QUPLEgz ¥bs?

% -

'1'. ; %bleYQ :

MH%P! I E R TIE

-

: 'f ’ f*’. '-sde, I’m sure you are’ awareftha&t our New lexico 011'

Censgrﬁathon Commlssion rules and regulatiens defino 2 -nrgiual

pcll ls aéwal whlch 13 qot capable of pnoducing 1tp ailowablg? - _ .
B U O | BN

Q Now. e§pecia11y wlth refersnce ta gap wells, spethng ofi \ -
prodgcxbxli*y and delxveqabxlzty of a uell h§s vgry lxttle Ieaalng - h - V%
"unle§s you know what pressure you are producing against, is that
not ;rue?= P z.'* i ‘

’ ’A That 1s true. - s

Q Then'ﬁuﬁiu you say 1t wouxa be a talr assesaaent of the

 def1n1t1on of a -arglnal well 1f 1t would not produce lts allowable
agalnst the llne pressures 1nto the' line in whlch it is connected?
A I belleve also at! fhis time we are determ1n1ng that a well

cannot be classifled as a marginal 1f it prodUced its allowable

DEARHLEY - MEIER & Abqocnres
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during any one month.

; Q This one hasnt't produced anything for 19 months?

i‘» : A Yan are talking asbout State "B*, Houevgr. the reason it
was not classified as marginal is because The Texas Company and
Permian Basin Pipe Line ?equésfed that the Commission not clissify
it as marginal because compressor facilities were to be installed
to allow it to produce. ‘

* Q The Commission, I realize that, has deferred elassificatie#
on‘this -@11. If you say the line pressure is not the pressure
against which non-marginal may serve a well should be.dete!uineé,
what pressure'uoeld it be? If producibility means nothing until
ydu>say againsf what? |

A I think that would have to be the basis for it.

(J

Q This well has, the NCT=2 No, 3 has been unable to produce
anything against the line pressure?

A Yes, sir,-that's right.

Q For the last 19 months?
Tﬁat's right.

>

Wouldn®t it seem to you then that that well has been in

w]

£2ct merginal dus-ing that pariod?

A It possibly by that strict determination has, but I think
that there are extenuating circumstances which would remove itb
from that category, due to the fact that we had indications that
it would not remain in that category very long.

Q Is it not also true that any well that is unable to buck

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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the line pressure could by the 1n§ta11atzon of a compressor then
be able to prdduce gas into that systen?

A Not nécessarily. z ,?

q Wotildri't a g‘reat maJorJ.ty of ‘then?

A Prqbalély. ‘

Q And a »great naJorzty of the vﬁells under which underage is
goiné to be cénceiled as of Jahuary i 19587

A %5t éoulﬂ pbssibli be, I dod't know what the circu-stance+

are surrounder the partlcular wells m questlon.

4

sQ Thén ssibly tile énly dlffel%sncé between this well and

oéheé wén{ 11 th¢ Jhm%t Lnd @zua&nt }ooi which have evident inabillity

to buck th1 11?:« preSsutes 1n tbat areia is that in this case your
c@éxy ar ?etpian Bo::m Pipe Llne, otr wioever is putting out the
mney for it, d:eels that it 15 e"onomrally Jusufled to mstall
cqﬁnpressorg. 1.?1 this case? i e

;A Es*nt@auy that's cor?ect, abd a].so -

Q (Interi'upting) Iddally it would ‘be to have a compressor
for e!rery ne..l, thit couldn't buck the line pressure?

A I thiré: each one uould have tp stand on their own as to

6

whathpr or nou the correlanve?nghts are 901n9 to be damaged withs-

out 1t.
Q Anv weil that fails toiproduce its allowable that could,
by the inst:auatxon of some facllity, be able to produce that,
1

might conceivaply ‘be considered as having 1ts correlative rights

violafod?

DEARNLEY MEIER & Assoc ATES
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A That's righe,

Q This situstion is not too different from wmohy situations
in the pool?

A Except we are bringing it out,

Q That you are prepared to install compressors is the big
-1 diffavence? » - ?

A Yes.

Q During the past 19 months, it has been incapable of pro- 35‘
ducing its allowable or any gas? | ‘ ' :

A Tnto the line pressure as it existed, ves.

v Q Then considering the producing characteristics of these

P——t PRSP T

wells, they have had the same 6pportunity as. far as a purchaser is

- concerned, as far as the Commission is concerned, to preduce their

© s A SRR

allowables, as any other well in these pools, is that not true?
If the well just wouldn®t produce it, it hasn't been denied the

opportunity, it is just the inability of the well?

A We feel like that it's been denied unjustifiably the -
opportunity to produce its allowable.
Q By whom?

Not by the Commission.

By the purchaser?

> 0 P

We think that they should have,these compressor facilities

should have been installed, and we feel like that we have acted

as diligently zs possible to see that they were installed.

Q I'm completely ignorant. Is the practice for the purchase#

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSCCIATES
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_ to pay for and install these compressors?
\ A I wouldn't say it is the practice. It is in some instances,
Q In this particular instance, is Permian installin§ the com-
pressor? 3
1, A Yes, sii, o : : 33
: Q; : Q@ 1Is the Riddel No. 2 presently producing any gas? | } |
' A Yes, sir,
Q Es it making its allowable now?
A l&o, sir, |
Q l-ﬁu long has it been since it has made itsaallovab;e?
' A It last mde it in July. |
Q of 572 |
~ A vds, sir,

Q Aud prior to that. how lcn‘g == let®s say in the l‘hsit two
years, how ‘jnany, months during the last two years did it make its
‘allowable?i |

A I think May, June and July.

Of 19577

Q
A Yes, sir,
Q And not at aii durirég 19562 -

A I f.hink not..

Mi. NUTTER: At this point, Mr. Wade, I wonder, if you

don®t have the tabulation here with you today, I wonder if you would

furaish we a +2bulaticn ol each of these wells! production by

months from 1955 to détg: and also the status of the well at each

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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one of those months, It is that status as to whether they are
overproduced or undetproduced, and the number of producing days‘
that the well produced, and also if there were any months that
there was an abnorxally low production, we would appreciate an ‘
explanation of why that production was low during that month,
A All right, sir,

MR, COOLEY: I believe thatts all., Thank you, Hr..'ade;

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have any further questions of Mr.
Wade?

M. WHITE: I have one more.

M. NUTTER: Mr. White,

| REDIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mi. WHITE:

Q Mr. Wade, in regard to your State “B* well, had a co-préiécr :

been installed 19 months ago, is it your oﬁinion that that uelli
<wou1d have been capable of meeting its full daily allowable?

A Oh, yes. ‘

Q Is it your opinion that with a compressor installed, thdi‘
the well can make its current allowable and make up the accunula;ime
underproduction? | |

A Yes, sir.

Q Is your opinion the same as to the other subject well, the
Riddel well? |

A Yes, sir,

MR, WHITE: 1 believe that!'s all we have.
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403'854.

MR. CAMPBELL:

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Campbell.

RECRUSS EXAMINATION
By MR. CAMPBELL: |

| underproduction, plus a normal unit allowable?

A I have made a calculatjidn.

normal unit allowable? .

%
r

huadred fifty million is pretty conservatn'e?

A If you will accept the one T have chosen,
Q What is it?

A We're falking about which well now?
Q The Jalmat well, |

A I made the calculation in this way.

able, the daily allowable as shown on Exhibit 2 forf‘f—the two-year
period, and T arrived at &

‘To that arbitrarily I added a five

to come up with a uniAt allowable of 661 MCF per day,' My calcula-

tions, utilizing the information on our open flow poi:ential test

ard extrapolating again an the

CULY

¢, 1 arrived at tﬁe ability of
the well to produce at 100 pounds per square inch ga(ige pre ssure

of 1870 MCF per day. The underproduction, as of 12-~1-57 was

The allowable for December, 1957,

is 21,052, The under-

May I ask a question arisling out of that?

Q Have you calculated, Mr. Wade, how much p&:oduction you wili

have to get from that well next year to make up tins accuaul ated

Would you like to give me &

Q Do you think that probably for the year tup hundred. two

I aver,%géd the allow-

n ‘average allowable of 630 iCF per day, .

percent increase in demand, or

eI wanrmm e T
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production as of 1-1-58 will be, or should be 424,906 MCF,
I have subtracted the 661 MCF per day allowable from the

1870 MCF per day ¢apacity. and I have arrived 2t 1,209 MCF per day

S %5 P g

producing capacity available for reducing underage. 1 have divided
the 1,209 MCF per day available capacity into the underpreductien
as of 1-1-58, and I arrived at 352 days,

PR e s e

Q You mean the underproduction as of June 30, 1957, don*t you?
¢ ) A I didn?t do it on that basis, I'm triing to reduce all

underproduction.

Q Were you seecking here to get relief in advance ~-- you are

caiéniating that into your next year's production, is that true?

A Yes, sir,

~ Q 1Is the total production approximately, on that calculation

LR e

would run in the vicinity of 650 million, wouldn't it, for the yeax,

_approximately?

B e T

A 1I'11l accept it.

Q Do you know of any well in the Jalmat Pool that is preoducing § i

that amount of gas?

A No, sir, I dontt know that they aren't. i ' 5
Q Are you satisfied that this well, based upon its prgvious /
production history, can do that? |

L; A I think it can, | e

i Tor

Q Without waste?
A Yes, sir,
Q

Without abuse of anybody else's correlative rights?
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VA Yes, vsir.; I don't see how we can abuse anybody's correlsti
rights vuth this hell. ' A
MR, CAMPBELL: That's a‘ui .
m. NUTTEﬁ Mr. Wade, yohr application for both of these
‘wells is for a one-year perlod of’ tlue in which to make --
A (TInterrupfting) Our ap@llyat;ongdid not indicate an exact
peripd of time. : ‘ ,
MR. NUT‘I‘ER In your testiuohy éyou mentioned a year?

A Yes, sir, 1 dxd. The ippimatlon did not, is what I was

geinﬁ to say. Wef are aasking tﬁat thgs #- I think that the reason-

able pen.od of tlie 1n which te m%lce up this underproduction will

"

be ohe yéar, subj@ct, of coursé él:o review if the Conission would
11ke to at the explratlon of six nonths.

M. NUTTBZ Ilr. Kastlgr here?

R, xAsngR - Yes. _

'lli. HUTTBR Did you sfate 1n ypur case, Mr., Kastler, the
length of time th‘at yau were rcqmsting for an extension of the?
M. msnisa ‘1 don?t belfieve Qa did. We did, it was six
nonihss. ‘ t A
M. NUTTER: Six uonth;e,?
lB. KASTI,ER' 5Yes. sir, '

MR. ﬁ'ii‘x"l’éfi: Does anyope have ony further questions of Mr,
If a | | |
(W1+ness excused. )

Does anyone have anytbing further they wish to offer in

Ve
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Case 13617 If not, we will proceed to Case 1362.

MR, McCARTHY: It is understood that our testimony will go
to all three casec;

MR. MOORE: Mr, Examiner, I uoul& like you to swear me as
a witness, please,

~ (witness sworn,)
J. H. MOORE

2 witness, of lawful age, having been first duly sworn on oath,
testified as follows:

MR, NUTTER: State your name and position, please,

A My name is J. H, Moore, I work for Schermerhorn Oil Corpoﬁa-~

tion, I have chafge of Lea County, New Mexico,
MR. NUTTER: Speak up as much as you can, Mr, Moore.

A Okay. The application here by Schermerhorn is fcr one unlﬁ.
thtt being the Gulf-State No. 1 uell uhich is located in the south-

east southwest of Section 31, Township 18 South, Range 37 East.
This well is in the Eumont Field.

MR, NUTTER: Mr. Moore, let me interfupt you at tﬁis point,
Have you ever testified before this Commission as an eipert ﬁitnesﬂ
prior to this time? |

A o T L omaea
" IE®y 1 lLIGYVGe

MR. NUTTER: Were your qualifications accepted?

A Yes, sir, they were,

MR, NUTTER: Your qualifications are acceptable. The witn#ss
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:may pro ceed,

'accuhmlated it has an underproduction subject to cancellation? 4

‘capable of prothcing in excess of its allowable,during severalznon
‘-teeeiotly‘ it has produced in excess of the allewable. During t!!ree
‘nontz\s of the plst most recent 19 month period, during three ltfl\th%

ihundred thousand LCF. I would like to submit Exhlblt No, 1, wm.ch

i:i.s a test made on this vull.

e
"the flow rate, the deliverability is 5384 MCF per day., On a 30-£day

—mnth, the flow or the deliverability then, at 100 pounds, woulid

‘ A This well was completed as a single unit or single phas:e
éas ivve,ll on an "eighty acre unit, It has been assigned one-half

u‘nité ailmvable ‘since completion, During the past 19 months, ié haQ

16 milllon cublc feet. The well is a non-marginal well., It 1s

it hpd ne prodmtion at all, In two nonths it had less than oﬁe

(Schermerhorn®s Exhibit No. 1
marked for identification,)

- This is a 168 hour test, which was made December 5th tc

th; ‘I‘his test was made by engineers working for Permian Basm

. ) :
in C:""‘.‘::’:‘:
27 -? AP RN

l{"

-
ho=o N
L ol

. Thiz taszt shows that 2t 100 peunde deliver!bili

be sgventeen miliion five twenty., This well is at the present ti-q,
is capable of producing the allowable, It is not capable of mqkinq
up the back allowable, unless a compressor is installed, and at
the time a2 compressor is installed, it will make about two and ia
half times the present allowable; so that it should be able to imake

up the allowable in a short time,

7
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I believe that that's all thet I have to offer, That is
the Exhibit No. 1 for this case.
MR. NUTTER: Did you have anything further?
A No.
' MR. NUTTER: Does anyone hive any questions of Mr. MoOTe€7
Mr. Cooley,
CROSS EXAMINATION
By MB. QUOLEY: |
' Q Mr. Moore, you say that the exhibit was not prepared by
you or urider your supervisien? ‘ | | Ai
A The test was made by Permian Basin engiﬁeers, and w§ héé a
production man witness the test. ’ |
Q It is true and correct to the“beét of yéurrknowledgé?
A That is cerrect.

M. NUITER: You are offering this as your exhibit?

b

That's right.
MR. NUTTER: Without objection, Schermerhorn's Exhibit No.

1 will be received in evidence. Does anyone have any questicnsgof

3

U nwo D L [t N ]
PRI LS i CRRpPRS Ak e

-

2

MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Your well is in the Eumont Gas Pool?
A Yese |
MR. CAMPBELL: ‘Do I understand that the cases have been.
consolidated for the purposes of the hearing, and that the testimon

will be applicable in all threc cases?

Y
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M., CAMPBE:LL:: 'No further questions,

MR. NUTTER: iy, Cooley.

- — Tk eex Lk

By M. QUOLEY:
Q In your 'opinién, Mr. Moore,

)

2
a
-
3

Q '&at ipened br what proration period wa
A For dctobér;fl956, there was no produc.tion; November, 'S56
‘there was .96 KCF for 'the

‘month, that was all,
For ?Janfmjary.,
357,‘ T am s%orty, " tila

In becenber of ?56 |
| there ‘;"“ mne. 157 there was no Production, fop
‘%February, t is Jénuary. ;57, there was no
ﬁioduétion? for Februjri, *57, there was 63 MCF for the month, th,ﬂ
was iotil. Fo{r nsfrch%thé‘iproaactmi fu;s 11,928 McF,

i : Thé 'w‘eii. duringthepast, let'

S say the four most recept
' .f‘ontb’sv‘ that we have he.re,

“letts say for August, September and
October

what is the Cause or causes fm{ i

»the well produced approximately the allowable,

Just alitt
bit more than the allowable, |

some other Cause?

Q Well. =iw

A That ig correct,

OeanNcey . MEiEr & AssociaTes
. JNCQRPORATED
GENERAL Law ReponrtEns

Al B} UERQUE. NEw Mixico
SEETE HEyp M




59

Q@ Do you know why there were low takes during October, November,

December, of '56, and January and February of '577?

A I imagine that it was a market condition, and the Permian:

Basin elected not to produce the well during those times and expectied

to make it up at a later date. The well is not capable of making
mich more than the allowable, so they have not been able to make it
up.

Q The deliverability of the well is aga?nst the line pressurd
it does not have a compressor ncw? ‘ ' ’

A It does not. |

Q The deliverability of the well against the line pressure
is right at allowables? ~

A That is correct,

Q Conseéaently it can't make up any?

A That is correct. The Permian Basin pians to install a
compressor for the wells in this area. ’

Q Do you have any assurance from Permian Basin or any other

gas purchaser that there willi be a markei for this gas, ihis uaderage

A Yes, we hafe had correspondence with Permian Basinzéipe
Line Company, and they have indicated that they plan to install
compressor faciiities'for wells in this general'vicinity. o

O You misunderstand my auestion. The comoressor would not
increase the market. I am speaking about the market for gas which
has beén the problem concerning or confronting Permian Basin Pipe

‘Line for some time, Do you have any assurance from Permian Basin

d

~
L 4
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that there will be any increased market, or that the sxtuation
thit occurred in October, Noveaber, December, January and I‘eb;uary

‘wi 11 not reoccur?

4 mmmmm B R

R I havse hhd no direct indlcatlon of the future naﬂcet. othe:
thén corréspohdence with Perman Bésin Plpe Line 1nd1catmg, or =

that they are in agreement with our asking for a non-cancellahori |

18 P | . ' . of ‘this back alléwable. That is the only indication that I hive-
' » ‘ | Iﬂ COOLEY: Thank you very much,
B B | 1 o NUTTER. lr. Moore, ;nould you furnish us a tabulahori %
; E" ‘ : ' : pf itheg prddnctiori evaci -onth for this Gulf State Well Ho.tl oﬁ ‘ ‘
? 3 Q you&'s, fron January, 1955 to date, together with the: md?er f #ﬁs i
i E ‘ | peri nom:h tha% t v:e;l prud“ r-d th he current status ot tne;we;l.#
s M} 3 »at the end of each month. and also if there were any lou -onths

ef production thast are obvieusly out'6f line with the rest of the

nonthso. an, emhmtien of vhy the takes were low during those QonﬂTs?

o T o g A et xS v
s e g e . e B i

1 AT ctn say now ‘thore was no nechamcal cause for them aad -=
| vould that be froi January -- | | -
S . NUTTR: 1955, to Gate.‘ |

| A; Ja‘puar"y; 1955, Yes. 1'11 furm.sh you that, to you.

: MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anyfurther questlons of Mr. T

ﬁoo:e? If not, he may be excused.

(W:Ltness excused. )

fiyoie have any Lesnlmony now that they wish to offer

w

THm =
(YA

m Case 1360 through 1362?

;F,,f' i ‘ MR. McCARTHY: Yes, sir.
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~ MR. NUTTER: Mr. Moore, for the sake of the record, would

you state how long your request is for an extension of time, or
how long a period of time you are asking this extension %o be

granted for? A
MR, MOORE: The time would depend on the instdl?tion of
a c‘onpéossor,v and I understand it would be abou}. three ménthe for
that, so I would say a year,

MR, MUITER: A one-year extension of tiae. Thank you.

MR. COULEY: Go ahead and make your appbarances.g

MR. COOLEY: How many witnesses?
M. lcCARTHY' Just Mr. Tribble.
(Witness. svorn.)
GASTON L. TRIBBLE,
called 2s a witness, having been first duly sworn cn oaﬁh,

fastified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINAT ION

By MB. McCAXTHY:

A Gaston L, Tribble, Omaha, Nebraska.

‘Q By whom are you empioy=d?
A Northern Natural Gas Company and Pernfan Basin i’ipe Line

W§ny.

nern owne annraximately ninety pefcent of the stock of

a wv . __ & - -
M UL LG a s

Q W¥hat is the relationship, if any, between thesé two coman!r

McCARTHY: Pat McCarthy, Permian Basin Pipe Line Company. -

87

Permian,
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backgroimd?

Q How long: have you been employed by these cqnpames?
A Since SOptember, 1950.

Q will you please give a ;general statement of your educational

A I received a Bacheior of Science Begree in Petroleun Engin#eb

ing from Texas T?ehnologlcal u?llege in 1950. ;

Q Wwill you explam generally the nature of ybur elplopent

for Northern Nagural Gas Coq)any and Pern,.an Basui Plpe Lme Conpax#y?

A The fzrft two years ; was enployet:i 3s 2 wéll oper&tor by
Noz:thern in the Texas Panharﬁle Field and’ the ;-lugcfton erkd. Aftexn
that I was enpléyeé by Rortl‘iern Natural c%as Pnoduéing Wy. \lhilt
is a subsidzary ‘of Northern Natural Gas Céonpany, for approximately
one year as an pil scout in- the Amanllo, Texas, plstnct Office.
From Septeﬂaer, 1953 » to Septgmber, 1956, I was e?ployed as Producfion
Engmeer for quthern Natural ‘Gas Conpan? and’ Pergian Bas;a Pipe
Line Company in O-aha. Sinpe that time ; have been e-ployed as
Assistant hna?sr of Gas Purchased Operagzlons fo% bo*h coppanies.

Q wiil yqu dem. ~ibe in little ,l\o&'e detall the duties and
respon51b1ht1es of your pres;nt job? ‘ L

A My pngcxple duties are the adnxmstratlgn of our gas pur-
chase contractg. inqluded \u_ti-hm that is the supgrvxsion:over making
nomiunaiions o the gsevnral5é'éate Commissfions;and“ the allécation of
gas to ou. var’ious;sources of supply an{i to the individual wells
within the sou‘rces;;of s.uppl\:/éi The allo?:atior’xs of our éas require-~

ments are made in ,}éccordanc'efwith contract provisions and State
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Rules, Regulations and Orders. In order to make these allocati¢ns,
a knowledge of the over or under production status of the individudu
wells and the ability of each to peruce is necessary.
Q Are you a member of any professional societies or organiza-
A Iam ? member of the American Institute of Mining, Metalluxn-
gical and Eetro}eun Engineers, and a member of the Indepengent
Rathril Gas ASsdﬁiation of America, and the American Gas Assoeiéti
Q Have you ever worked on any industrial committee org;niged
either by this Cogmission or agy»éther State or Federal qu;issgpn?
A Yes, I served on an industry committee, appointed by this
Commission, to standardize the testing of gas wells in the Staté of]

New Iéxico. I am now serving on an industry committee, appointéd

by the Kansas Corporation Commission, to standardize gas well tgstﬂng

in the State of Kansas. I'm also seiQing on the Engineering _
Subcosmittee of the Interstate Oil Compact Commission to standaidigp

gas well testing in the various states;

MR. McCARTHY: Are the witness®!s qualifications satisfaétoﬂy?

M. NUTTER: They are. You may proceed.
Q Mr. Tribble, will you give a general statement as to
Permian's operations in Lea County, New Mexico?
A Permian Basin Pipe Line Company is engaged in the purchase,
gathering, compression, processing, transmission and sale of natural

gas., Our gas supply originates in West Texas and Southeast New

Mexico. Permian commenced operations in Lea County in late December,
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1953, at which time we Qere Connected to approximately 16 wells.
Most of the gas that Permian purchases in Lei County is produced
from the Euymont, Jilnatj, Blinebry and Tubb Gas Poois. Permian
. _ - : 'is presently connected i:o approximately 338 wells.éholding 388
_ proration ﬁnits located in prorated pools inlea County. in additiﬂon?
‘fweva ¢’ connected to 15 nonprorated wells and two g;soline plants.
‘;‘i!e bur¢hase gas in :New ;xexico under the tems of 31 gas purchase
vécontrafcts éoveging in ei;:cess?of 86,000 acres, ‘The‘érecme:*lg
_:gas reéer\?ée céver}e;d by thosé‘ contracts have been éstiﬁat’ed at

l 4 trilhon cubz.c feet. Permian's investment imn Lea County, New

gy

' Mextco, in procese.mg, gathcr:ng, transmission amqg; rcl#ted fa;:.htlbs.
‘is in the order cf ‘$19, 000 000 During the IQ-mnih period ending
“' Nowe-bgr 30 1957 Perni.an pl;rchased approxinte}.y 60.4 &iliiw

' cubic feet ‘of gas produ;ed in New Mexico, Pemian«paid ‘the pro-

ducers of that gas approx:.-at.ely $6,000, 000, ‘

| | Q Mr. Tnbbie, yeg havq stated that Permiam ?onenced ogeratkas
‘in Lea! Courrtv in Decelbér of 11953, is that correct? ’
A Yes, slr. A ' A

}

Q At what tme did the ' Conissum ‘order’ prorqtmn 1nto effec

1n Lea County? »

A January lst, 1954.
- Q 'ill you outline Pemlan's operation ur;de:. the Couj,ssion'g

proratmn rules after anuary 1, 19547

A In Janqary?- 1954, at ;the beginning of proraftion, Permian

P L had 46 wells connected to its system, At the middle of 195, Perlj.l,an
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was connected t07214 wells., During that 18-month period, Permian
was almost continuously overproduced, as our requirements for gas
exceeded the allowables assigned,

Q Will you continue on and give tﬁe status of wells connecteJ
to Permianfs system as of June 30, 19567

A The number of wells connected to Permian's system increased
to 283 wells by the éné of June, 1956, These wells carried a cumula- °
tive net underproductién of approximately 10 billion cubic feet.
ém , Fer this period of time the allayable granted to these wells was
1 substantially in excess of our market requirements.

Q What was the sfatus of the wells connected to Permiants ) |
system as of December 31, 19577 % SR % 5:?;

A Permian's conngctions are car?yiag approximately 5.4 bllliﬁh‘ ~ 3
cubic feet of net nndeypteductzon.- 0? this amount, 3,3 billfen
cubfc feet is attributable to wells which are not capabl.e of pro-
ducing such underage, leaving a balange of only 2.1 billion cubic
feet that may be considered brodpcibl}. |

o Aok AR St e

Q How much underiroduction attributable to Permian®s connec-
tions was subject to‘céncellation on Pecember 31, 19577

A About 3,7 billfon cubic f_eet.? which includes 736 Aillion
cubic feet of underproduction invo;veh in these applications,

Q Mr, Tribble, to your knowledge, has this Commission ever
ofoered cadcellation of underproduction, or required bverprodpcgd

wells to be shut in?

A It is my recollection that early in the history of proratiop,

DEARNLEY . ME(ER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LLAW REFPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEX!CO
3-6691 5.9546




the Commissien did cancel sone underages, but shortly theresfter
reinstated tham, so in anmr to your qucstian, I will say that
the end result has been no cancellation of ut\derages to date, and
so far as 1 know, no welis han been ordeged sbut ine My snswer
has excluded any reference 'to marginal wel.ls. Of eourse,‘ ‘uhen a
well is classified 'nargina;.', whatever undez;age in was carrying
at that time is cancelled, % |

Q Mr. Tribble, have yﬁu prepared 3 pap 5hoving Perman’s
pipeline, gathering and pro;:essir\g faeilitles loeated in Jlea Ccuntﬁ.
New Moxico? :

A Yes, sir,

(Penian' s it Noe 1
marked fo; ntificatiou.)

Q Will you please poipt out on Extublt !lo. 1 the location of
Permian®*s Hobbs Gasoline Pl;nt" j »

A Yes, sir, It?s locgted in Sectioa 6, Township 19, Range n,
and is shown om this ext-ibu; in greem, -

Q Has the capacity of the Hobbs Gasqlinp Phnt been innuoé
receatly?

A Yes, sir, It was iucreased from 150 plllmn cubic feet per
day to 200 million cubic feet per day of ;osigh.e gas in April of
1957,

Q What was the apprd:xs.mate cost to -P;ermiian of increasing:the
capacity of the Hobbs Gasolii,ne Plant frcun:"150_j million cubic feet

per day to 200 miilion cubig¢ feet per day’?
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A About $1,825,000,

Q Has Permian also during the past year beem in the process
of installing compression facilities in its gathering system in
Lea County, New Mexico?

A Yes,

Q Would you please locate those facilities on Exhibit No, 1
wiilch are désigngd to serve a'éumber of wblls, including certain off
those involved ih these applications?

A For the sake of eonvenience, we have designated these
facilities by blocks, using a Jetter of the a?phabet to differentiste
betwsen them., These arc shown oa Exhibit ﬁo.él in reds The Block

SRR

5{ s A congxpsiinn facilitios are lqeated in Sectién 30, Towaship 21,
o . Range 37, Block B -~ the facilities in Bloek A consist of ome unit
rated at 440 horsepower, Bleck B coqprossion‘faéilities are losated
in Segtion 19, zm;mp 23, Range 37, The fagilities consist of oqL
unit rafed at 660 horsepower. Block C compression facilities are
located in Section 31, Township 23, Range 37. The facilities

consist of éne unit fated at 660 horsepower, The Bloek D ceapréssnon _
facilities are located in Seetion 29, Township 24, Range 37. The
facilities consist of one unit ratedd at 440 hersepower, Bloeck E

compression facilities are located in Section 17, Township 25,

Range 37, The facilities consist of one unit rated at 330 horse-
power, Tne Dlock F compression Tacllililes are ivcated in Sectlon.

32, Township 25, Range 37, The facilities consist of one unit

rated at 330 horsepower. Block G cbmpression facilities are located
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s

————
The facilities consist of

in Section 5, Township 19, Range 37,

- two units rated at 330 horsepower “each,
ost to Per-ian of the

Q Do you know the apprexinate c compress‘ion

jes uh1ch you have locatﬁd on Exhibit No. 1? ‘

and related £acilit
A Approxintely $l, 006,

have given us the rated ho
re such facilities desigd

ssion

Q You rsepowsr of these eompre
ed to de in the way

facilities. what we

of reducing line prevsure?
d to enibldf each well te

e inch wellhead thwiv*q

A These facilities were designe

produce its allowabie &t 100 pounds pex squu-

pressure,

Q Wwill

you pla:se gx.ve the approx:maté dafte on uhich these

1es either went’ 1ntoéop¢at1on or will g0

" | mew compression f aciliti

= into operatieh? |
went on the line Janu

olpresso; was completed asi
k C, and Bl.oek I) conpres
weather pemitting.

A Bleck A ¢
2, 1958, The Bleozk B, Blpc
heduled to go qn the line t

essors are . scheduled fo: c

sors are comple

and are sc oday,

Bloek E and F compr
1958, The delay of th'ese las
t the .amfa;turer shippe

s and they had to be replac
n&terials have been

qn‘p).etion January 12,

 two eo-prassors was occasioned bY
d such englines with the wrong

ed. Block G compres-

the faet ths

size eonnecting rod

sion facilities have been ‘designed and thg

£

pelivery of the materials 1s expeeted about March 1, 1958

£acilitias is scheduled

L The completion of these 21afL-3%°
s what preliminary studies and eon-

ordered,
for April lst.

Q Will you please tell u
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siderations are required before a company can prudently invest in

compression facilities for its gathering system?

A First, s reserve study must be made to determine the remai&ing

reccrerable gas reserves, The past pressure and production historﬂ
of the well or wells is reviewed, Then it is determined if the
installation of compression facilities is economically feasible by
comparing the re-ainiﬂj_fQCoierable reserves and the cost of the
facilities.

Aftcr it has been determined that compressien is feasible,
well performance tests must be taken for theébuzpose‘of compressor
design, »These tests indicate what the sueti?n pressure, or pipelinge
pressure, must be for the wﬁil or wells to pteduce at the ali.uihle
rate, . (

From this information, a compressor unit is designed. Suehf
factors as opersting suction and discharce gressures inlet and
outlet gas temperatures, single or nﬁlti-stége campressors, and
so forth, are also considered,

After the design'ﬁasibeen‘éompleted, the materials are
ordered and a compressor site is leased or purchased. Right-of-vaﬁ
must be optioned for the ehahges required in the gathering system,

Upon receipt of the materials, the project is constructed.
I believe it is evident that considerable time is required to com-
I plete such a prejecty
Q Is it your opinion that under these circumstances, Permian

has proceeded with reasonable diligence in installing compression
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facilities in its Lea County gathering system?

A Yes, under the circumstances, I belise it has; - After havi

installed three wellhead compressor units in lea County, we conducted

a surwey in February, 1557 of the wells connected io t:hek so_uth
end of this system where the resexrvoir pressure is;theg ioué‘st; It
was apparent from this surwey that a number of wells s;:attered over
the sout?heérn end of our system either required eo.presfion ét that
time or wduidlrequire cup;ession in the near future. The first
three wellhead compressors had eost appreximately i16,b00 each to

inSta’ll. It was ob\ueu-‘ that we must make 2 decision ivhether *o

ng

install a nuber of wellhead compressors or iacate a I%rger cnpn$or

te sewwve & nusber of wells or a "bloek” of wellse A sﬁaries qf

perfor-ance tests were taken on all of the weils in qxfesticn to

determine their ability to produc . against our pre,sent; line pressutﬁe

over an extended period of time, The smaller wells wéfe téstéd
to the atsosphere to determine their ability to prbduéa at lmr
wellhead pressures. After consideration of the renauung recoveral
reserves, comparison of costs of the small coq:ressor units md
larger comressor units, and other operating faetors. the decislon
to iastnll "bloek" type co-pressors was made, 1

It requires from 60 to 90 days to recerwe comﬁressq: units
after they are ordered. Construction of the conpzfess(;‘rf‘units
usually require 30 days to complete. Extensive chingés in our
gathering system were required to cennect the groﬁpé c;f wells to th

compressor units,

le
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When consideration is given to the amount of work required

in studying the reserves, testing the wells, designing the compres

units, redesigning the gathering sys:iem, and constructing the com-

pressors and pipeline,

diligence in installing compression facilities in its Lea County
gathering system,

Q Will these compression facilities enable Permian to take
, the underpmductxon attributable to those wells of Applicants -'hicht
are capable of producing such underproduction,
qQuested by the Applicants herein?

during the time re-

A Yes, sir,

Q How many wells connecfed to Permian®s system, having under-

production subject te caneellation, are 1nvolved in the applicatio4s
herein?

A Eight wells,

Q In your opinion.‘are these wells capable of producing their
allowable? |

A Yes, sir,

Q You have heard the testmony of the operators here today
with respect to the dehverabxllty of the wells filed on in these
cases, Are you generally in agreement with such testimony con-

cerning the deliverability of these wells?

A Yes, sir,

Q Mr, Tribble,

does Permian have a market for the underprodud

tion attributable to the eight wells in these cases?

I believe Permian hts proceeded I;ith reason+le
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A Yes, it does.

Q Is Permian willing and able to take the Undeiproduction
attributable to the eight wells during the perlod of time requested
by the Applicants herein? ‘ ;

- A Yes, sir. | - |

Q In your epinion, should ‘.e underpuductmn on these eight
wells be cancelled?

A No, sir. _

Q Will you please give your reasons why?

A There are several reasons why I bel_iievé the underproductioen
attributable to these wells should not be t;néélled;

First of all, since the wells are chpable of producing suchﬁ
underage and Permian is willing and anle to take 1t, ali that is
required is a little time in whi_ch to make it up. And we really
are talking about a "little time" when wre cfonsider Athat this field
h&s been preducing gas for at least twontyf rears and will eeatiﬁue
to produce for at least that much lﬁnger. So it seems to me to
be inequitable to deprive these wells éf théii‘ f;ir'ope"r shiré of pro-
- duction when the rlghts of everyone can be seeured by the Comi%sim
granting a short extension of time, '

Secondly, the non-cancellation of underage will not be

conducive to waste nor will it affect the correlative rights of otlﬁer

producers, The only rights affected by elther:cancellatlon or
non-cancellation of underages in this case are the rights of the

Applicants and Permian, This is an entire_lif dif_ferent matter than
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the case of shutting in wells for overproduction. In an over-
production situation, a well has withdrawn more than its proportiona
share of the gas reserves in the pool, and unless reétrieted, will
deprive another well or wells of such production., 1In the case of
underages, however, the underproduced well has not deprived any
other well in seeuring its fair share of the reserves, On the
contrary, the underproduced well may suffer detriment merely by
reason of the fact of its’nnderproduction. If, in aidition to thiq,
the well®s acerued allowable is-cancei@ed, then it séens to me the
cancgil#tioa is in the nnfu:e of 2 pghalty, I think a well should |
be given every opportunity to produce its fair share of the reServﬂs
in the field and that only in extreme cases should cancellation of
underproduction be ordered. .
}Thirdly,-underage‘should not be cancelled sélely for the
purpose of enforcing the Commission®s rules regarding proratiotlné.
And it seems to me that is all that would be accomplished by can-
celling underages in this case, lhgre the parties make a good
faith, diligent attempt to make up the underproduction, and a
.proper showing is made, as they have here, and all that 15 required
is a little more time, I believe the Commission should not inwvoke
+ha eancallation proyisions of its Rules, especially where the
rights of other parties are not affected., I am not saying that
underages should never be cancelled, Certainly there are some
situation, as, for example, in the case of marginal wells, where

cancellation of underage is proper. But, generally speaking, I thip

te

k

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORFORATED
GENERAL Law REPDORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW Mexico
3-6691 5-9546




74

that underage should be cancelled only in those cases where the
wells are incapable of producing it.

Q@ Do you have before you aeopy of the Rules and Regulations
of the New Mexico 0Oil Conservatiéni Commission?

A Yes, sir. | n |

Q Will you please read paraig%;'aph (b) of Rule I of such Rules
and Requlations? .

A *The Commission may grint;éicepfions to these rules after
notice and hearing, when the granting of such exgceptions will not
result in nste but wzll protect tqrrelatlve rights or preveat
undue hnréship. :

Q Mr. Trzbble, in your opinid: will the grantiag of the
Appiic&trlonshenein re,uit in waste?

A No, the granting of these A;ppl«ic‘ation's will doi’nothi.ng
more than permit the wells to pxodute the allowables previously
assigned, | The Conlssion obviously did not think it muld cause
waste to produce these allowables Uhen they were assigned, It nusﬁ
follow, therefere, that no waste wi},l result from permitting these
‘wells to produce these allowahles during the next few months.

Q In your opinion will the gram_:lng of the Applications here-
in pretect correlative rights? l | |

A Yes, sir, it will, Correlatlve rights, if I may paraphrasq
the statutory definltmn, means the opportun1ty afforded to the

owner of each property in a pool to produce his fair proportion of

the gas in such pool, Full protectién of correlative rights requines
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that each well pfoduce its allowables, no more - no less. It then
follows that if some wells do not produce their allowables while
;ther wells do produce their allowables or more, withdrawals have
been disproportionate and correlative rights have been damaged.
The Commission?s rules restricting overproduction and requiring
shut-in of wells do control disproportionate withdrawals and thus
prote¢t correlative rights. Cahcellation of underage does not
control disproportionaté withdriwals. In fact, cancellation of
underage fosters disproportienate uithdgauals in that the underage*
sancelled is reallocated ﬁhd may be produced in lafge part from
wells not suffering cancéllatioé. Therefore, in order to fully
prpieét the rights of the parties herein, the'appli?ations>shoﬁld
be granted. ’ '

Q In your opinion will the granting of the Applications hereiln
preveht undue hardship? |

A Yes, Unless the applications are grantéd,rthe wells involve
in these applications will not be permitted to produce allowables
previously assigned to'then by the Commission, By beiné denied
such production, the owners of such wells will bé deprived of a sub-
stantial amount of income uﬁichfthey would have otherwise received,
The granting of the applications will, therefore, permit the owners
of these wells to receive income for gas which the Commission has
pPreviously yiven auinoriiy to prcduce, ‘

Q Is it your recommendation that the applicatibns herein be

granted?

d
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A Yes, sir, ]
MR. McCARTHY: I would liké to offer in evidence Permiant®s
Exhibit No. 1,
MR. NUTTER: Without object%ion the exhibit will be received
i
MR. McCARTHY: That'sall vfe have.,
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone h%e any questions of Mr. Tribble]

Mr. Campbell, ;
By MB. CAMPRELL: i

Mr, Tribble, when did you (fmg.'i;:rnc‘thth'e Hobbs Gasoline Plaft?

Q

A It was completed in abéut [fecetﬁber kof‘1953/.

Q What ‘was its capaclty at tl?t tine? _

A It was 150 million cub1c fefet per day of residue gas

Q Did Permian not come to thef Comlssion 1n, ‘oh, May or

‘June of 1956 and request that the Qancellatmn provismns be uaived'

i

for that partlcular period?
A Yes, sir,
Q Were you present when that appearance was made?

A Yes, sir.

- Q las the Conlssion not theq adv1sed that you were in the
process of enlarging your availablq fac111r.1es at Hobbs to receive

additional gas?

» +

A Yes, sii,

Q Has that just been com‘_pletefd?

H
£
§
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A No, sir. I testified that the facilities went into opera=
tion in April, 1957,

n At that:tiie..it is my recbllection that Permian advised
the Commission that they shqnld have those facilities available
by the first of the year of 1957, and that they woulé be able to
pick up the underage i-ediétely thereafter or at that time, 1;
that not correct? ‘

A Yes, sir.,

Q You ebtain:t gas frdm other sources,don't you, other than
Lea Céunty? |

A Yes, sir, ﬁe do.

Q You obtain:a considérable amount of gas frou?!bst Texas,
do you not? | |

A Yés, sir,

Q You have b;en ineréésing your purchases of West Texas gas
reeently, have y@uinet? |

A Yes, sir. -

Q How can the Comnissﬁen be assured that your purchases are
going to,‘in the fﬁture. increase for New Mexico gas, when you
have other sources to consider? | | |

A Well, I think that it can probably be shown by the fact

that we have reduced our underproduction from 10 billion cubic feedl

to about 5.4 billien, of which some of that is marginal underproduq- '

tion,

Q Has not also some of that been gas that has been taken by

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LLAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MExICO
3-6691 5-9546




78

'Paso for additional supplies and Per-uan for add:.tlonal market.

El Paso Natural Gas Company under your contract with them?
A Yes, sir,
Q Under that contract, thé El Paso Natural Gas Company does
not take ysur gas until they ha‘ii‘é tﬁken what the allowable may be
P

from their own connections, do 'éhey’?

A I think that's correct.%

Q How can you deternine, \btii El Paso's market is estabhsh#d,

what you are golng to be able to talce from your connect:.ons in Lea
County in the next year? ~ : _

A Well, it follows th&t 1t‘i th%re is uaderproduction in the
pool, there is overproduction, a?d tf:e reason that this coatract

was written betweén the tw co-plmeis was the obvious need of El

Q All right, Now you say Jgha‘!:g where there is underproductmn 'v

there is 6verproduction. That 1§ apﬁlicable‘ onlv so long as you

make some effort to operate these bal.ancmg procedures, is it not? :

A VWell, that®s true any the.

Q So that if you waive the ;balén’cing provisions, as we have
been doing, that situation becoma%és aégravated, does it not? The
situation of iabaldnce_? | | ; |

A That is true.

Q Now, you stated that you imad "made ?a survey to determine
the adwizebility a‘.a’ feas M).I.J..Lt_y of r.ne installation of compressor

facilities in Lea County, In connect:.on with that, you stated tha€

these compressor facilities would serve the wells involved in these

DEARMLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCZORFORATED
GENER A L. LAW REFPORTERS
ALBUQUE RQUE. NEW MEXICO
3.6€ 91 . 595426




79

applications.%these eight wells, in addition to other wells?

A Yes, éir.

Q Did y&?r survey reveal how many other wells will be reliéde

‘on your systemgby virtue of this arrangement?
A VWell, %here are approximately, without knowing the exact

number, forty én the southern end of the system, plus probably four

or five on the%northernmostwin_Q;ockrG BT PR e

" Q Do youéknbw of any situation among those forty wells that

causes their p@sition and their rights, as yéu referred tb them,

to be any diffe%ent from the rights of the efght weIIS'inwolvedihéﬁé?

Is there anythi@g different from those other wells?

A No, sir, -

Q If the ﬁeople'who.have applied here this month are entitled

to relief, do yéu’khow of any reason why all the others tﬁat may b
given an access%to your lines wouldn't be entitled to'thefslae -
type of relief if they are underproduced?

A Well, I ;ouldlike to state that if the underage carried
by aay well on thoSe blocks is producible, why, we're willing and
able to buy it, és far as the other wells that are connected to
these co-pressioé facilities. In other wofds,‘I'm not in favor of
making this application all-inclusive. I think that a showing
should be made, és I so testified, and demonstrate the ability of
the wells to pro&uce the underage. If they can®t produce the unden
age, obviously th?re is no need to suspend the cancellation pro-

vision,

T
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Q It was ny understéndihfg tf;at you had made that determinatig
as to these forty wells, You gsaié they weren't any different from
the wells that had been teeti «F ed to?

A There are some wells ehmd the compression facilities that
do not require compression at_jthl‘fs time.

Q Do you know how much écttjal underproduction of gas would
got access to a low pressure f%sw/s;t:em? How much underage as of June
30, 1957, would be involved ih that? ‘

A In these block compressmns?

Q Intolved in the wells that ‘would obtain relief by virtue

of the compressor, that were uncferproduced as of June 30, 19577

A X wouldn't, I only k:__aow l'-about the ones that have been applihed

for here and have so shown tfée afbility to produce the underage.

Q You stated that‘you',fz infconnecfion with your work, negotia#e

or arrange for contracts of i:mr{;h’ase for Permian, is that correct?

A No, sir, I do not. o

Q You made some -~

A (Interrupting) I adjmin;ister the gas purchase contraects,

I do not write them, | “ |

Q You are familiar wiii:h the geneial terms and provisions of
the gas purchase <o tra:tv?; |

A Yes, sir,

Q Do the Permian Basib contracts contain a provision that at

such time as the line pressﬁre is at such a stage that it is unablqg

n
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to receive gas from your well connections, that you will reduce

that pressure to receive the gas?

A We aresobligated to reduce the line pressure if its economi

to do so.

Q Ard that is the contractual provision?

A Yes, sir, it is.

By MR. COOLEY:

Q I thimk Mr, Campbell is getting at the same thing I'm

interested in, but I didn't qn&erstahd your-answer. Are the eight

the only wells that you have knowledge of that are capable of pro-
duecing cancellable underage that will receiwe .any benefit from the

compressor facilities that you have or are installing?

A There are probably other wells that can produc2 the underaée.i

Q Are ybd aware of any others?
A I could probably give you some of them,

Q I wonder what justification there is for granting relief tq

"one group of wells which seemingly are in the same position as the

ones here involved, and not granting the same relief to those welld
which would receive benefit from this?

A I believe that I stated in my testimony that the parties
concerned should come to the Commission and show they were diligent

in their operations in trying to produce this underproduction,

SO
T

1 wells in which we are involved in the three cases presentiy at hand

[ L
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: ,
Q What do you mean py that, diligent in their operations in \

trying to produce it?
A W¥ell, in other words, if their well pbecomes incapable of

the 'underproduction, + is made to do any-

that no at

producing
thing about it.
~ Q What ean they do about 1t?
e p - mell theyY have recourse, for instance. they might stimula
‘well, they conld have )

S0 stlmulated ‘the
in the case of

he wells 2 ‘produce.

a well, 23S

11, or if they have
gas purchase coi\trac

to lower the line pre ss&e {o enable t

what 1 a8 conltgg to.
point where :.t ca

t'*e gas ourchaser.

their we
permian, 8t

recourse to the ts.

Q That is An operater has
anot produce 1ts allow-

which re aehes the

you say,
1s not, in

gu’la-

r the rules and re

able against the line pressure?m
well unde

your opinion, this well 2 marginal )

tions of this Commission?

A At that tlme, yess sijr.
and fron the

buck thls pressure »

Q When- the vells will npt
against th

d the mab1hty to produce e line

time that they have ha
Pressure until the time comressor facilities are jnstalled, they |

1 wells? ‘

are in fact margina »
A Or until remedial work or stimulati’on of the wellse.

ce wells’ even that we™

aréwiniolﬂed with here

Q Some of the

todavy show zeTo production?-

A Yes, sire =
riods? Do You have any assurance that

qQ For very recent Pe
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these situations will not reoccur?
é A Yes, sir. These wells --

Q (interrupting) I'm assuming that the zero production is
a lack of larigt on the part of Permian, is that correct?

A To whiéh wells do you refer, all of them?

Q Well, no. ‘Other than those zero productions caused by
shut down or i@ability to produce or purchaser prorationing by
A Yes. Well, those, I don't believe that we failed to take
recently, but‘éaﬁt of the underproductiom attributable to these
wells was accumulated during a period when we didn't have 2 market
for the gés. | ;

Q You do have a market now?
“Yes, sir,
What conditions Hére coniributed to this new market?
Primarily our agréement with El Paso,

That is no fixed amount, though, is it?

> O » O »

s

Just whatever El Paso might need in excess of the allowablds
assigned to the wells to which they are connected?
A I believe the agreement was designed to attempt to keep

the pools in baiance between the two.

Q It wouldn't require El Paso to underproduce any of its

connections?

A No, sir,
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six months pProration peripd ¢

is thus cancellable,

status of any overproduceq weli in thé

Q It is just whatever El Pasots requirements are in excess
of the allowables sssigned to El Pasots connections?

A Yes, sir,

Q You say yoy ire fi:mil’iar with ‘the gas prorationing rules

this Commission ip the Staéte of New ,ueiic‘o.

What impact does it
h"eo“""erDI‘OMd wel 1s'vhan the cancellatign Provisions for
underage are suspended? ‘

A Of the underage, ar;d
Q Yes, In etﬂrwortis, when you suspend onl
of underigeg %ﬁatxfisﬂt{hﬁe i‘n&;ac't. on the qverprejduced nl\ls?i
‘A Well, they wil) accfmhi ‘
will be shut-in, ::

Q And they wil] i, faé;t show an overproduction in excess of
what they would if the éancéélai:iéh were carried out
A That is"cor'reet. b F

'ég édet producible unde rproduction, a{

Q I am talking aboyt casaceilétipn, or underage which is can-
cellable under the rules and i‘egplations, which they have had the

9 make it up and failed to do so, and

A Then 1 would say your -lstatement is true,

Q The effect, then, is tp take, to aggravate the overproduced

riot the :J.igivtati‘ons of ‘overproductiend

late ovérpi-oducfion to the point the){

Y the cancellat; ‘

t?

pool?
A Yes.

\_&_.“
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O

ﬁconﬂition exisﬁed; I think a much better course in the case of

Q Do you not feel that this is some -=- you say there is no
violation of correlative rights if this applicaticn is granted.
Dontt you feel that this might have some impact or cause some
hardship on the overproduced operator?

A I do not believe that the granting of these applications

in itself williﬁreate any hardship.

a2 little furthér. I thiné that has been demonstrated in the histony

of prorationing in Lea County, due to the fact that an out-of-balap

out—of—bélanced conditions is for the various purchasers in the
field to get together and exchange br sell .gas to bring it bmckb
into balance,

Q Now market for'gas has very little bearing upon a well
which won®t b§¢k the line pressure. There could be an unlimited
market, and iffthese wells won?®t buck the line pressure, they are
still going to be underproduced?

A Yes,-sir, that is definitely true,

Q That is the situatibn with which we are primarily concerne4
hére. Do you feel that the installation of these compressor facilj
ties will alleviate the condition? '

A That is correct. In the case of the wells that are subject
to these applications, we feel that these wells will be able to
produce this underproduction,

Q Mr. Tribble, let's take a hypothetical situation where you

mentioned that an operator lets his well fall into a marginal statg

I believe I'1l just qualify that

A
R

ced
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that state being inability to produce its allowable?

A Yes,
Q And we will assuse that the cause for this inabjility to
produ<e the allowable is that tﬁ;e well needs a workover?

SN U e g e e i el .
A \{es. e e e - ._.T,_ ) S e e i e e e S

Q If he neglects to work éver this well, and the well re-ainj
marginal for a period of, say, tix months or a year or two years
and then decides to re-enter thé vnll and work it, to re-enter the
well and obtain a successful \le%ko‘ve_r’and can now preduce in gxcesﬁ
of thn"'alléw;ble; do you féel téaf tﬁis operator éihdﬁld be entitleq
to produce the underage that had accrued during this perlod in which
his well was unable to produce the allowable? '
- A Well, it is a mattexr offt;‘;le‘,‘ is what you are reallyigettiég
' - at; the time that the well wasijafgigal, opposed to the time that
you are going to give hin; if’éni',‘ to make up this underproducfid!p;

Q Let's say that eancellai:'i«jn is upon us, He recompleted
his well, or worked it over --

A YQSQ

Q -~ December the 26th, !;'Jani:ellationlis January lst. He

doesn®t have enough time now tp?prodljce this accrued underage, and
it is cancellable on January lsi. ‘

A Yes,

Q Do you feel that it is a penalty upon him, or that his
correlative rights have been viq_lated if that underage is cancelled

according to the rules and xregulations?
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A Of course, you have to judge these on the individual merit

t we are trying to pro

of each case, but the cbrrelative rights tha

e of a field, the remaining life of 2 field,
1

tect continue for the kif

certainly. For 1nstande, let's say that the well got in such sha

that it couldn®t produée this underproduction, if granted an extendion

for six nonths. and th?y needed a8 year, say, two years.

g --Ttm asking vnu;. do you thlnk that he is entitled to an

extension at all, any pxtension?

A Ye_s’ sir. ‘

Q Now why?
A !%11, 1 belieie that he; should pe given a chance to produc%

his allewabze that is: 3551gned to hls well.

Q Now, Wr. Tr1b§ we have used the term wcorrelative right%'

throughout,this, espet*ally thrpughout your testiuony.

ibnd the assurance which this Commission gives

. The term

scorrelative rights‘

of the protection of correlatiie rights, 1is that the assurance is

not that each operatqr will recover the oil and gas in place under

his tract, but that he will be given the opportunlty -

‘A Yes.

Q -- to recovei the oil and gas under his tract?

A Yes, sire.

Q Who has denied this hypothetical operator the opportunity

to produce his oil and gas, except himself?

A Well, it's Just a matter or definition of opportunity, 2as

1 see ite.
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l ;
and work it over aned produce 4. I certlainly think it depends on

1 own gas, and if through his own fault, that is one thing; if ‘it

Q That’s the whole €ase. Do you think that six months period

is giving the man the oéportd‘nity, or a year?

A If he, through Ris own fault, allows his well to fall belovy

allowables and consequergtly cannot produce the allowable, he has

the opportunity to prodtice it;-24l]l he has to do is re-enter his we]

the circumstances to whi?:h this underage was accumulated. As 1
say, I den't beheve tha;: all of the underproductmn that is being
curied should be granted a further extensmn.

Q Now these we 1ls ?een to me to be in a very similar s:.tuatlc
They are unable. or have' been unable to produce the allowable?

A Yes, sir,

‘ Q - Now, the culpabiﬁity o’i; the blame may xi'ést, in various pléfc7s?

A Yes, sir,
Q I do mot propose to detemine where, but as far as this

Comisszon is contermed, be ‘has had an opportumty to produce hls '

is through someone else's fault, naybe they are responsible?
A YeS. | |

MR. OOOLEY: That'%s all the questidns I have.

+h
3
H

MR. NUTTER: Does ianyoné have any further auesticnc g
Tribble? |
By MR. NUTTER: |
Q Mr. Tribble, axe ai_ll of the underproduced wells to which

Permian Basin Pipe Line is connected located behind a compressor

n.
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facility? A Mo, sir,

Q They are not?

A No, Sir.

Q What percentage of the underproduced wells are or will be
under compression facilities? I had better first ask you, are these
compressor Blécks;A;through G the entire compression facilities
that you contémplaté fof your system?

A No, sir, we are studying the problem continuously, and as
I say, it's a%métter of economics and it ié a matter of one well
might warrant a wellhead unit by itself; it might not in conjuncti&n
with tuotor tﬁree additional wells, that would warrant a bloek—typq
compréssor. -

Q In the future you may install more blocks than A through G7

A Yes. |

Q And also somé individual well compressors?

A Yes, that is a possibility. ‘

Q What percentage of the total unproduced wells, when you

-install thesé,;will Bave the Eenefit of compression facilities?

A Well, we're carrying a net underproduction on our system o
54 billion cubic feet, Now this 2,1 billion of it, as I have
indicated, is producible; in other words, the wells are_capable of
producing thils. 2.1 billion cubic feet of underproduction. ‘Théy
are non-marainal wells. That does not include the underproduction
that we're talking about in these applications. In other words,

we are cumulatively underproduced 5.4 billicon cubic feet.
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' ' Q Not all of your wells are underproduced, are they?
‘ - A No, sir,
Q What was your producible underage January the lét, 19567
A I don't know sbout that; I'm afraid I couldn't give you
that, January lst, 1956. 7
Q How far back do you have the producible underage?
A !_lgl; , what we comsidered to be producible would be a varyim§
quantity of gas, depending on the wells that we would consider to
Y be marginal inoux opini;e‘n,»‘not necessarily marginal as carri;ed on
the Cosmission schedules, o
| Q Do you hawe tﬁe p’roducibie’hnderéée as of January lst, 195»‘]?
A Of 57, "I 'm afraid I don't have that. All I have is the
— total net status for those months. I:donft nave it spread out as
- between producible and non-produbible‘ As of January lst, 1956,

we were carrying approximately eight and a half billion cubic feet
of net underproduction. | '

Q Eight and a half billion on 1-1-56, right?

VA Yes, sire  1-1-57 we were carrying 9.4 -_billion of net
underproduction, | \

Q How about 1-1-582 Wﬁat would your status be?

A Well, that was the one I gave yo>u. I believe that was 5.4,

I believe. This is our cumulative net underproduction,

Q Of that 241 is considered producible?
A Yes, sire

Q Now, locoking into the future, what do you expéct your net

DEARNLEY . ME!ER & ASSOCIATES
iNCORPORATED
GENERAL iAW REPPORTERS .
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEgXiICO
3.6691 5.-9546




91

underage will be July the lst, 1958?

A July the lst, 1958, we feel that by July the 1st, 1958,
that we will be in as good a position as we are at this time, and
thatAthe only underage that we will be carrying will not be subject
to cancellation, producible underage. |

Q How about a year from now? The first’of '59‘whéf do you

expect the status to be?

A We expect our takes to increase in the future from Lea Coun*y,

Q And once you have established a point of balaace at which
there is no allouable subject to cancellation; you don't ant1c1paté
that that cbndition would recur?

A No, sir, We felt that our pogition all along was temporary
| and that our agreement with El Paso was so written as to be a tem-
porafy arrahgenent. We certainly do not expect‘io remain underpro-|
duced for the life of the field.

Q Now, are all eight of these wells which are fhe subject of
these hearings todéy located behind the compressor facilities?

A No, sir.

Q Which ones of them are?

A The Gulf Arnott-Ramsay “E® 2, "E® 5, Helt "A® 2, the Texas
Company*s State “B* 3, and the Schermerhorn Gult-State, compression
would be installed. It would be easier to name the exceptions,
which are fewer in number.

Q Mr, Tribble, you went into a rather detailed explanation

of how long it takes to analyze the need for and the desirability
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of a compression facility, and then the installation of same; do

you think that Permian initiated these studies and the constructionm
of these things as soon as it was possible to do so?
A Yes, sir, I think that Permian did. You probably are awar&
of the fact that during the period of time prior to this study that
we initiated, we were in an ugderproduced situation, When you are
carrying -- or in other wor%is,"'tb__e,arll_gwables being assigned are
in excess' 6f your market reéquirements, that most of the wells on
f ' youif system are not given ql ?pp@rtunity to demonstrate theizf
ability to prodhce, as for ":in‘s'tance; our requirements from those

wells l&y be only four, flvb,kor six million a month. The aliowab*e

may be ten n11110n, S0 that itts posslble for the decline, or the 1
wellts ability to produce ipte our pipe line would decline under

these periods of low takes Q«itho{it you finding out about it unless

- you were conducting tests.

S i ; Q ‘And so it took & pe;riodrof relatively high market demand
| before you could determine that you even needed the co-pré;ssion
‘ . - facilities? .

3 : : A No, sir. -After a p;eriod of time, and there has been an

abrupt change in the abi lity of a well to p'roducé over a period of

time, you are bound to have requirements for that well that will aJ

least partially demonstrate its ability; and in fact, what actuall
happened was that we had started installing wellhead units and the
big decision was made as to whether to continue this in each instarce

or study the feasibility of block~type compressicn, which, of courge,
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| will be capable of produc:mg t‘neit u‘ngierpr?ductior} plus the current

Y,

requires a study of gathering lines that may have several wells
éonnectéd to if, and some of which of course would not require
compression at the present time.

Q Mr. Tribble, you are acquainted with the amount of underagd
that each of the subject wells has accrued: What period of time

do you think would be necessary for this underage to be made up?

»
[,

stantizlly in agreement with the testimony put on

by the operators. It is my opinion that the Gulf wells, all of theh

allowable assignment in six months, I alsé think'the‘ Séh’ern*erhorn
Gulf-State will be able to do this, also., I think that The Texas |
Company State "B* 3 will be able to make up a sub_stanii:ial éortion
of it in six months, but not all of it.

Q Not all of it? |

A And that the Riddel 2 will not be able to make up all of it
in six months. |

Q You think it would be able to make it in a year?

A Well, in this instance, we are now in the process of studyipgA

the feasibility of compression on Riddel No. 2. 1 believe that
certainly if we install a wellhead compres%or, the Riddel 2 could
make it up in probably six to eight months after the installation
is completed.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you., Anyone have any further questions?

Mr. Utz,
e
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By MR. UTZ:

Q Mr. Tribble,f are there any marginal wells behind the com-
pressors ‘that you ha?e testified to here today?

A Yes, sir, th&re ise

Q - Do you antlcipate that any of those marginal wells will
becoae non-aarginal because of the lower 1ine pressure?

A Yes, sire

Q" Those wells, those merginal walls, as long as the line

pressures were }u.gh fda.dn't prodgce as much gas as they could have

proguced? In othergwogi they preduced something less than the '

allowable, did they not?
A Yes, s:.r, tlfat”s correct.

Q What would be your posu:lon if some of the owners of the

marginal wells couefback in and wanted allowables reinstated and

an opportunity to produce that allowable? -

»A Wéll, I don?t khow --

Q We're talkifxg about approximately the same thihg, aren't
we? The only d:l.ffepeace is that the nargmal well didntt - carry a
statute, these. non-@arginal wells we are talking about did?

A I don't know vhether I would favor the remstateaent of

cancellations ox no;t._ I think it would certamly depend on the

circumstances involved as shown here. 1In other words, it would jugt

have to be decided on its individual merits of the case.
Q It is entiﬁely foreseeable that we could be flooded with

applications such as this here today, could we not?

1

]
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A I think that's true, I do.‘ I certainly want to in&icate,
however, that I wouldn't want a blanket continuance on the basis,
I think they should be heard individually and based on their own
| merits. _

Q If such did happen and we granted it, then in effect what
we would be doing would be retroactively classifying the well?

A In the case of a well that had been classified marginal

previously?
Q Yes.
A Yes, sir.

M. UTZ: That's all I have. -

MR. NUTTER: Any furthe; questions? if not, the;uff.tness
may be excused. | i
| (Witness excused. )

Does anyone have anythisg further? |

MR. CAMPBELL: I have a witness I would like to éu; on for
“a little bit of testimony,

MR. NUITER: Proceed.

| MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Jack M. Campbell, representing Tex?s
Pacific Coal and 0il Company., |

| “(Witness sworn, )
W. F. MARTIN,

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testifi'ed<as

follows:
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1 By MB. CAMPBEL: |
Q Will you st?te your name, please?

A W.F uartip
Q By whom areiyopr empl,oyed and in what capacity? L .. .
A Texas chif?c Ggal and @il Company, chief éccou_ntant.
’ Q Have you te?txf%ed previously before this Commission in co*
) | | pection with pﬁ.teré i’:géoivi:g gés rpr‘orationing?

A Teans :igh{. |

Q Mr. Martin, have you made a study of the status of various

wells in the Jalmat ;Gas Pool m ‘Lea County, New Mexico, re,l.atzve_ wﬁ

their condition of balgnce or imbalance?

g A Yes, s;:. ,

Q Have you recipntlyiqade a study in connection with the uelli
that are involved 1:1 the- two "app-lica:t‘ions pe‘nding before this
Conm.sslon that refer to. wells in the Jalmat Gas Pool?

A Yes, I have.

Q Have you nadg studies particularly of the three wells in
the Jalmat Gas Pool for which Gulf Oil Corporation seeks relief
from this Com1551on? ;

A Yes, I have.! I expanded that to include all of the Gulf

wells connected to Perman and El Paso,

Q 1In the Jalma}: Gas Pool?
A In the JalmafF Pool since the beginning of prorationing.

Q There has been testimony here, Mr. Martin, that the justif -
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ication, at least partially, for the request or the part of Gulf

| one of them being the Leonard State No, 3, a three-unit well, 480

as io iheir ibree weliis in-
market was not available to them during the period of time when
the underage was accumulatéd, lou;d you refer to the notations
that you have made in connection with the study that you rzferred
to, and explain to the Examiner what your reastion is as to that
position by Gulf?

A Well, I grouped 21l of the Gulf uells-congectgd to Permian
Basin Pipe Line under one heading, and eliiinéting out of tﬁere
the Ramsay "B" State well, that is 812 million underproduced since
it has been buyilding up an>undefprédu€tion siéce the incébtion of
prorationing, elipiaating that yell,\it shows that at thé?end of
1954, the Gulf wells, 13 wells connected to Permian B@sip’Pipe Lind
Company had an overprsduction of 343,763 ACF, as of December 31,
1955, L o

The same group of wells had an underproduction of 478,892
MCF December 31, 1956. This underproduction totaled 702,226 MCF
as of June 30, 1957, the balancing period that we considered.At thd
end of this year this underproduction of 702,226 MCF had been reduded
to 48,4883 in other words, had been reduced from slightly over

700,000 MCF to 48,000 MCF., During that time, two of these wells,

acres assigned to it as of December 31, 1956, was underproduced
70,936 MCF, That condition changed in the six-months period from

70,000 underproduction to an overproduction of 113,813 MCF, or an

:
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overproduction during the six months of: approximately 184 million,
Q Is that well a well from which i’ermian Basin Pipe Line is
purchasing gas? ;
A That's vight., They are purchasing gas and have since the
inception, Another well, W, A,.‘ Ramsay ;Stat_e No, 1 well, four-unit

{ - (3
ecigned to.-it; a2c of

woll_  A20 acroe ’
. =<7 S A - = S |

' — e -
[] LI\I‘J' VD> A
produced only 4,958 MCF. The ensuing six-month period to June 30,
1957, that overproduction was increased to 137,783 MCF, or an

increase in ove rproduction of 132,000 MCF. Thesé ﬁﬁcmells ‘co‘llect

‘ ';’veiy‘had an qve-rpr_ﬁod;:{fc‘éibn“du:ing the fs_ix}-mon_th"s»périod of Decembelr

31, 1956, to June 30, 1957, of 317,574 MCE. Now, the applicants®
three wells that they're asking that ’thé underage not be cancelied

had at that time an-underproduction of 214,859 MCF collectively;

one well having 219,821; one 4,954; the third, 17,084 -- that is alll

MCF . |

Q What conclu}sifpé:jdoesv that lead '}ou to, with regard to the
market, availabi lity of market for gas- fi‘dm those Gulf wells in the
Jalmat Gas Pool during that period of time? |

A It's hard for ﬁe to understand, ‘when two wells can be over-
produced 70 mil lion ctjbic feet more than this relief that these
operators are asking for, In other words, the market was there,
apparently, It had to be a good market there, when you could take
two wells and overproduce them 300 million cubic feet. This is

overproduction over the allowable assigned during that six months,

coman . K .02
LAF

It looks like just the way the wells were produced. It looks like
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the 300 million overproduction. had it been applied to this under-
productiongsuif would not have bzen in trouble, In fact, using
the four wélls that are connected to El Paso, the status of Gulf
as of June?SO. 1957, in the Jalmat Pool resulted in a2 net over-
production of 125,580 MCF. In other words, the Gulf connections

i - 3
L

were overproduced in total in the Jalmat fisld as o
So it's hatd for me to see how that there could be any market elemd
in this thing,»ltck of market.

Q ‘Thére'has also been testimony here that perhaps another
‘basis or réasdn for the rqqu?gt is that there has been a difficulty
in some ofgthe wells bucking the line pressurés.‘ Have you made
any studieé‘in the Jalmat Gas Pool with regard to the wells that

might have{aécu-uléted underage as a result of that situation?

A Yéé, I have. I made a study and it shows that as a result

of that study, that as of June 30, 1957, 130.55 units in the Jalmat -

Field had an underproduced status. This is noa-narg1na1 we}ls, of
course, And a total of 7,655,120 MCF. That status Qas reduced |

as of>0ctober‘31, 1957, down to 6,448,646HMCF.' i might>state that
I worked iﬁ out by months, and this reduction of the underproductig

during the’four-month period from June 30 to October 31 resulted

July, when the per unit allowable was slightly'in excess of 8 millJ
per unit, :That low allowable in the month of July gave most every
well in the field a chance to reduce its underproduced status, 1

have it all by wells, and it just goes right down., It looks like

nt

n
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a Christmas tree. All down the month of July every well gained;

= the nel_ls the rest ‘zofu the time. most of them have continually N
underproduced. But one thin§ that's apparent here, that this under
production is certa nly not limited to Permian's connections. A
tremendous amount of it is El Paso connections, and it is practicallly
; gvevxy operator invtjihe; ‘f:@eld is deeply inyoived. It is not limited
to the three applic;-;ants today.
’ Q Does Te xas %Pai:»if ic have wells that would come in this
category if tliey'we%ré able to enforce their contract provisions
and get compressers put on the line? | ‘7
oA We qéﬁtaini;y'ao. ‘We have ‘ten.units in that c‘atégory( We .
are na:-differe‘nt than any other qperator; Continental, Western
“\\ Natural, El Pé.so'NétLﬁ'al themselves, R.’Olsen'. Ske,llwy_. practically
-

every operator reptesbnted here,that they would all unquestionably
‘be able to reduce éhe underproduction‘ had compressor facilities
been available.

We héd a well of ours put on the low pressure system, the

cquressor installed rece’htly; ‘and that well, had 1t béen possible
to havé done that early in the year, we would not have underage

cancelled, but we are yoing to lose about a hundred million cubic "

feet of gas, due to the fact that the compressor was not installed : :‘
a couple of months ago. We are in no different shape or position
than anybody el se,

[ ’:- - Q Approximately what percentage of the accumulated underage

as of June 30, 1957, would you say was generally in that category?
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Do you have any estimate on that?

A Well, at least I have done this. I have pulled out of‘her&

twenty-two and a half units that I have worked the histary on; in-

fact, the beginning of proration. Twenty-two and a half units havq

an underproduction of 3,874,226 MCF as of October 31, 1957, That
twenty-two units represents sixty percent of the under?mduction v
in the Jalmat Pool. I have werked those back as to théir status

since the end of '54, 155, %56, June 30, '5S7, and October, t57. It
is representative of eleven operators, this twehty-tm?units. It
shows that at the end of 54 there was an underproductfon on fhir
group of wells of 390,000 MCF, At the 2nd of '$5 it hid gm to
1,060,000 ICF;_- end of 'S56 it had grown te 3, 333 000 - mP. June 30, #
'57, increased to 3,874,000 MCF, and in the following Ppur months

gone up to 4,500,000 MCF.

Q Are those wells which generally had ]iow'»preSSuré, Mr. 'Iart#n?

A Yes. Where I did not have the pressure data on all of

ther, n‘o‘st of thg- we have it, It is quite obvious ‘that 2 number

of the wells, in fa_c‘t most of them, have good deliverability but ler
wellhead pressure. Here is a well that is 165,000 MCF u';mderprdducq?fd

that has a wellhead pressure of only 286 pounds, Of course, it wil
not produce it. | |
Q 1Is that generally true of the rest of the wells?
A That is generally true of the wells. It is strictly a
matter of the basic underproduction in the field as a result of nof

being able to buck high line pressures.

101
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Q Do you believe that if the applications here are granted,
that it will aggravate the s*tuatlon 1n the Ialmat Gas Pool with
regard to the status of | the pool and the wells within tha pool,
insofar as their: being in balance is concerned?

A Yes, I certal nly do. I have carried this a step further
to show by opera‘tbrié. ho}é ‘this redistribution will come about. In
other words{ éth‘cheiOcto‘ibér dst, as I pieviously étated, we had
6,448,000 NCF of ungerpéoductioh; subject to cancellation as of
January 1, 1958, ‘

I have spread that back on the basis of the ownership of
the non--argl.nal unxts ip ‘the poo‘ to ‘determine the amount of the

allowab.le that would be redlstnbutpd to each operator., It is quit

apparent that one of the; apphcants, for instance, 'Gulf. by this
redistribution will-recéii;ie a credit on the redistribution of
475,557 MCF, ,nhe;reas‘., the%;!re "talkn»ingA about not cancelling 241,849,
They are going to recewg ‘a credit of more than double that figurel

Q Thatt's assimizig i;ha’t all of the uhdérage is cancelled,
according to rule?

A Assuming that the rules are allowed to work according to
the regulations, | ‘ o

Qk Mr. Martin, have gyou, in connection with your studies here,
3130 @made an indiviiue i we.Ll stuay on each of these eight wells,
month by month, and theix% ’cumulative and monthly status Aof over-
production and underprod\éction?

A Yes, I have,
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Q Are those figures available to the Examiner if he wishes

to have them?

A Yes, they are available since the beglnnzng of proratxonin#.

Q That includes the wells not only in the Jalmat, but in the
other pools that are involved in this?
A Everything on the application.
MR. NUTTER: I think we would like to have ﬁ.i‘
A It shows the allouable and the productlon and the over and
under status at the nnd:of ‘each month,
MR. NUTTER: We would like to receive 1t. o
MR. CAMPBELL: r think that is all the qaestmns 1 have.
M. NUTTER‘ Does anyone have a question of Mr.-;, Martm_?
Mr. McCarthy. :
CROSS EXAMINATION
By MR. McCARTHY |
Q@ You have stated, Mr. Martin, that Gulf, an uaderproducer,
would be credited with sc much productlon if this underage was
cancelled and respread, is that correct? | ’
A That is correct.
Q What happéns to this respreading of underage if;thebtotal
runs from the pool do not increase? |
A Well, I think I can puobably answesr ihal ibis waye AS iong
as the underproduction is allowed to remain in tﬁe schedule, it hag
the tendency to pull down the net allowable granted the,field. Fdr

instance, the purchasers, quoting round figures, but the purchasers
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‘the six months basis 1ike the regulations say, you would not have

the months in, like I previously stated, in the month of July we

in the Jalmat Field nominated for the month of January ten million
MCF -~ ten billion cubic feet of gas makes it sound better. 1 1ikel
tc have billions, it 'souhas‘b‘?tie‘f.' They nominated ten billicen
cubic féet of gas for the month of Jamuary, but due to the imbalange
condition of this field, i:he allowables that were finally granted
for the month of January was slightly over seventy billion cubic
» n there ag 2 bhackloa, it is constaﬁtlk!'w
working to pull dwn the ;hon_inatipn" by the purchaser. If we could

get it out of there and keep the ficld, let the thing operate on

had an allowable of éight-% miXlion, /Arv‘\y‘one knows that kis ’rath\elr
fantastic. That is what ;happgens‘ with all this kjuggling around as
a result of the under;;rod;xctibn being allowed to stay in the schedules.

Q It's true, tﬁoughi, 1sn't it; i:.*t,if theAruns frén the. pool
do not increase, that the;,resb»ieading of cancelled underége doesn'y
benefit anyway, does it? |

A Well, a pretty good example of that is this last six nonthsﬂ
of 1957. A aumber of the wells were overproduced m _the Jalmat
Pooi. As a result they were shut-in. ,Overproduced wells in the
Jalﬁat in the year 1957 have been shut-in. You can bring them back»
in balance., They can only be brought back in balance by allowables
and you only get allowable by the purchasers' nomination and their
purchases, but the purchaser -came into the field and tried to take

the gas, but so many of the wells were shut-in, they couldn't; so
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what happened, the allowables that they had requested and the allowr
ablés that were assigned, you come along and the productioh is so
low the allowable is automatically canceliéé two months later, whet&
it has a tendency to deflate the field and fix it where the gas
company will not be able to take, If this condition is allowed to
continue, Permian is going to be in the position of wanting gss
because ifréihré6ﬁeruprﬁifh a negative allowable. So you are going
to be asking for gas and unless the rules are enforced, you won't

have eneuéh allowable, cah't get ii.k

Q What you are saying is that the only wells that might benefit

then are those that would be shut-in or real éloge’to eaeh other?
A Re-distribution is made to every well, regardless of the

status. In other uoids, every non-marginal well, the best well in

the field from a de;iverability status and bar gets equal redistribf-

tion of allowable.

Q You are assuming that the runs will increase from the fieldp

A By redisffibuting, you are giving all tﬁe wélls a right»td
produqe more gas that they did not’héve. in other words, when the
six and one half billion is redistributed, there is six and a half
billion more gas in the field that the purchaser, you and El Paso
can buy,

Q What happené t0 tNAT 1T 1T 1SH L run Lwo muniis Aastex s
A It is automatically cancelled,

MR, CAMPBELL: We are willing to accept the rosy market

picture you painted there, for the purpose of *this testimony.
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MR. MARTIN: Does anyone else have a question of Mr, Martin?

Mr. White. : |
By MR. WHITE:

| ‘Q ”Mr. Martln, in’regard '1'50 fl;re fwéét%iwo and a half units
that you said, I believe, was underproduced in the Jalmat, how many
of those units are capable of producing iheir,cumula’tive underage
pius their cérrent allowsble?

A Well, sir, my personal -'dpAihidn,v't'his twenty-two units,

these wells which includes:'l‘exa,;s Coupany‘wells, this 400 million,

now I dont't Selieve it's at alﬁf pbssible for hardly any of these

wells to produce the back 'a.ll‘oﬁ:ab:l',e and broduce the current allow-

able., In otﬁ_er words, when 7oju:f build up a figure, here is one welll,

for instance, that is one of these'wells is four hundred million -~
Q (Interrupting) Let®s falkfaboUtVThe) Texas Company well,

Have you made a calculation on that?

o A  Your well is going to be 'aisproxim'afely 400 1mi’ll:i.cm under-

produced at the end of 1957. That is the status. It is going to

i'eceive, under normal ope‘ra’tionjs,'an' allowable of 250 miliion for

| the Vyealr’ 1958, That is, ybu'c#n go back through thé allbyable

for fhe'year- 1956, it was 245 million per unit, and it is based on

the pprchase:.;'s nominations , preliminary nomiﬁations‘for the first

six months of '58 being substantially higher than tney were even

. T A S P R S I U S S U TP S S U L ] PR S
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an allowable of at least 250 Imi‘llion per unit, Your 250 million

plus the 400 million underproduction is going to make you, if you
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vproration';‘ It sounds ifan‘tastic. |

| that it is incapable of producing?

clean it up, produce 650 million cubic feet of gas from a siagle
unit, I don't believe you can find, since proration, that any
single unit in the Jalmat Field has produced 650 million cubic
feet in twelve months. T have got it back to the very beginning.

I dont*t believe you can find one single unit that has ever produced

that much gas. You are sdying that a well that we know hss a low

>.line pressure, that is why it wouldn't produce, low wellhead pressure;

we are saying that well, by installation of compressor, is going

to produce more than the best well in the field has produced since

Q Do you have any definite statistics to show it is incapable?

)A ﬂo;‘ sir, we have éot made that statement, I am merely
saying that these wells show low ¢asinghead or wellhead pressure,
I think that is their trouble, You have testified, you pecple and
the Permian Company come up and puf. up- the same testimony, that
if the compressor Bad been installed on our mwe].lsl -~ we have a welll
right here -~

Q (Interrupting) ~Let®s talk about The Texas Company,

A Okay,

'Q If it is given the opportunity, you are not here to testify

A No, s‘ir, I am not testifying ihat, Why not let the regula-
tion -~
Q (Interrupting) Or that it wouldn't produce it?

A I am saying it is going to get up and move about, because

-
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with cancellation of underage, then I say 1t has that riqht. but

it wofuld have to produce more than any well has ever produced,

zQ Let's say for fhe purpose of your" argument it is capable
of poducing half of the 650 million.

. fA Yes. ’

éQ Is that any re%son why it should be given the opportunity

to pé:oduce that much, if it is capable?
gA I think it shoéuld be given the op;iozftunity;under one condi-

tioré, that if you want%f to extend the same opportunity to the rest
of (tese units, to thej 130 _funit‘fs d?\derproduced in the field, If

: S R R L
you want to disregard the r‘egula*ibns as now written and do aw-y

Texjs Company wel.l by 1tse1f, plus a handful of Gulf wells, certaidly

do liot have that rlght unts themselves.

: Q Now, referrmg back to your twenty-two and a half units,
you‘ said in your op1mon there were a very few units capable of
making up their cumulatlve underage and their current allwable?

‘ A Of this twenty-two and a half I glve you the figures down
heré, and The Texas Company is some considerably larger.

Q Approxlmately how many would you say, out of the twenty-twc
and, a half? »

| A VWell, that 1s strictly a matter 01 the installation of
ca::::;pr:::c::, mavhe half of them. I don't believe anyone- éculd nal#e
thgt statement, It's a matter of instailation of compressors and

I Rave seen compressors installed on some wells and they looked

preftty good for a month or two, and that is the end of it. They
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1do

drop down. It is not by any criterion a cinch that you inst§11 a
compressor, that the purchaser is going to keep the conpress§r @ % ; % C

running and producing that well every day. ' ;} C : ot

Q Assume that you are correct as to there being a very%few

P ——

unite of the twenty-two and a half capable of making this aménn‘!'

of production, we can further assume that there could be'ver? few § P §

3

applicants asking for the opportunity, is that not correct? 2

A As to whether they are entitled to it or not, I th1ni everw

| i AR MR £

applicant is going to cvome right up here, and if you pecple'i

4
g
SEN———

o sy
e

request is granted, and make the same application.

Q They would be here today, would they not?

PR S s e S8 A

A No, they will be here next time, I assure youe. I‘knéw onef

. . § R
company that will be here. We don't want to be here, we don?t fee} S

.
x.j
.

that way about it. :
MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr. Martin? . %

By M. NUITER: - o
Q Mr. Martin, how many wells did you say are underprodéced é é

in the Jalmat Gas Pool?

A  As of June 30th, there are 130.55 units, and that haé been

reduced as of October 31st down to 84,84 units. The reason,il
previously explained the reason that was reduced from 130 to ‘84, : % : é' T ;

was primarily the low allowable in July, which let all the wells

pick up a billion cubic feet of underproduction. They were buckiné
just an eight million allowable, so a well that would be normally

producing against a unit allowable of 15 million, all those wells
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| further, there is a Nnumber of wells in the pool today that are

‘came in and had the allowable charged to them of eight million;

‘of course, if they could produce 15 million they had this seven
fmillion credit to appl&r against their underproduction., That's
éanother case where, due to this underage stage in the pool and
5creating these wide fluctuations in the allowables that we have

_come up, it brings about these things, I could take one step

‘classified as non-maxginal for one reason; that is because during
éthe month of July,and June had.a comparable allewable, they had
%such a low allowable t;xat rﬁost any”wélvl was able to make that allow-
éa’ble, and under the present regulétions could not be classified
gas marginal. In ofher?words, that‘ one 'morvit'k\\ sticking up there in
EJuly made any well in; the last six months of the vear that could -
émake eighi: million cubic feet any month of the last six months
gnot‘ subject to being méde marginal.

MR. NUTTR: Any fufthe‘r QUestions? If not, the witness
2;may be excused. |

L ‘(Witness excused.)

MR. NUITRR: \A'riaything further?

MR. CAMPBELL: I have a short statement,

MR. NUTTER: Go ahead. Proceed.
MR . CAMPREIT ¢ TIm enra that the Examiner is aware of the
position of Texas Pacific Coal and Oil Company in these matters, It
is this, that it is essential that' the Commission strictly enforce.

the balancing provisiohs at the end of this year, as of the June
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30, 1957, well status. We have stated before and wish to‘repeét
B that unless these fules are enforced, then prorationing becomes
meaningless so far as we are concerned, not only meaningless bht {
a burdensome operation, not only upon the Commission but on alﬂ
the operators in the field and the purchasing companies likewise.
We feel that the ooerators here involved and the others,
including the Texas Pacific Coal and 0il Company, who havé wells
that cannot produce into the low pressure system -~ the high ﬁreSsﬁré
systen their full allowable, have an ample opportunity under their éA é i ; i
contracts with the purchasxng companies to enforce their r1ghts N AR AR
. , if they see fit to-do it., I think that while the contracts wrthv
purchasing eo-panlés nav have taken ‘a beating under proratlonin95,: é
certainly that prov1sion is one that is a valuable one to: anybody

who has a gas sale contracta

To grant the applicatioh here, it seems to me is going to
open up once again the whole arena of the requests to waive various

portions of the rules. Once you waive one portion, there;arefgoihq

to be requests to waive other portions-of the balancing pioviéioi?
of the prorationing system. We believe if the prorationing system

is worth anything, it ought to be enforcéd, and certaihly{thrée '

years or three and a balf yéars is ample time.‘It seems to neéthéﬁ tée f :

benefit of the doubt has been given to anybody to obtain g_prépei;

outlet for their gas, and that the Commissionm is in-the position of]

having to at this time make a firm decision as to whether they are

going to enforce the rules, or whether they are golng to forget ihepie
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by clear and convincing evidence establishes that:

As far as we are concerned, we think it is time to enforce them,
}m. NUTTER: Anyone else have» a statement to make?
MR. WHITWRTHz Mr. Whitworth with El Paso Natural Gas
Company. I have a shoxt statement on behalf of El Faso Natural
Gas Company, |

El Paso Natural Gas Company believes that the rules of

Jo—

1

the New Mexico Oil Comeerwation Commission should be enforced and

exceptions granted ohly when jilstified by clear and convincing progf.

Continued granting of exc?ptidhs tends to nullify and lessen the

effect of any rule, and pist eiftpérien’cef has demonstrated that

failure to apply theru_le% as written creates inequities and loses |

the opporf.un‘it'y to nai*két'gas from the unbalanced pool.,

 E1 Paso urges the:Commission to grant an exception to the

R L

rule requiring cancellation of underproduction only when an applicgnt,

1., The underproductioﬁ of the we}l or wells involved
accuauléted bec;apse of | “coriditio‘ns beyond the"controliof’ both the
operator and the taker of gas.v: ' |

2, Any weli inwvolved is considé:ed reasonakbly able to make
its alldwablé plus the amohnt of its uncanceled undei'production
within the next balanc»ing pe:giqd.

MR. NUTTER: May we have a copy of vour statement. Mr.
Yhitworth? Anyone else have a statément? |

MR, NESTOR: E, W, Nestor for Shell 0il Company, Shell

most strenuously urges the Commission to deny the applications in
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Cases 1360, 1361, and 1362, It is our feeling that the underages
that have occurred in the wells here in question have been largely
due to the failure of either the operator,the transmission company,|
or both to make necessary adjustments to permit the production of
gas at allowable rates, We feel that neither the applicants in
any of the three cases nor the Permian Basin Pipe Line have made
any case that any waste will exist if the applications are denied.
As to correlative rights, we feel%that~certain1y the opportunity
which'tﬁe statﬁtés demand'ﬁﬁétAbélgiveﬁito an operatof to bfodﬁce'
his equitable share has been given to each operator, and that only ;
through failure cf the operators and the transmission conpéﬁy'to |
‘take advantage of their allowable has prevented them from pgoducing
their fair share, | |
| We feel fﬁrther that unlesé tﬁese cases, unless these

applications are deied, that not only will the,correlative:rights ;

of the other operators in the pool be ih danger, but that thé enti :
proration system which has evolved over the last several years wirj
be in danger.

Shell again urges that these applications be denied.

MR, NUTTER: Mr, Kéétler.

MR. KASTLER: On behalf of Gulf I wish to state that the

statutes provide forkthé prevention of waste and the protection of
correlative rights. It is my opinion that the granting of the

application will be entirely consistent wiiln tnese principless As

our testimony has shown, the underproductior of the wells was due
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‘there, the application was opposeﬁ by Leonard Oil Company. They

to factors beyond the control of the operator and royalty owners,

The cancellation of the underproduced allowables without affording
every opportunity to the operators and owners to produce their
equitable sharé would impair correlative rights, while the graptim#
would not result in waste. As our testimony shows, none of thé
wells covered in this appliéatidq isiincapable’ of producing the
gas, if given a reasonable opportunity. | | | |

I respectfully submit that the applications be granted,:

MR. CAMPBELL: I aa supposed to make a very brief comment
on behalf of Leonard Oil Copany in connection with one of the Gulf} .
céses. ‘The Commission will 'ﬁecall ‘that -- Mr. Kastler, of course,
may reply if he wishes, I fo‘r‘éot it. The ‘Exam;iner will probably
recall that several years ago when Gulf requested a 280 acre uﬁit

for the well, which I believe is the No. 2 well in the Jalmat Pool

requested that Gulf be reqired to establish two 160 acre proration
units in the south half of Section 16, I believe it was, The
Commission saw fit to grant the full 280 acre unit on the basis thajt
the rules as set up by the Oil_‘ComiSSion prdvided for such an
arrangement.

The‘ Leonard 0il Company feels that if those rules aré. proper
in this respect, they oﬁght to be enforced in this respect, and
they feel that the applicatior: of Gulf for the suspension of the
cancellation of underage as to that particular unit should be denied.

MR. NUTTER: Mr, White .
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MR, WHITE: 1If the Examiner please, a brief statement ion.

behalf of Texas Company. Much has been said about the waivin§
of the Commission's rules, I believe the Commission's rules firos |
the outset are still construed to be very liberal, and they sp%cifi—
cally provide for exceptions to the rules, We are not asking ?hé
Commission to waive any of its xuies, but to again grant an eXEEéf
tion to.one of the existing rulesé as it has done in the past.} 2.
If the Copmission would récall, I think ai least as I % %
interpret Rule 836, which granted%an exception%ﬁo Rule 520, wa% ;

based on the fact that there was iack‘of faCilities. I think fhe%

H

AR

Texas Company case is somewhat different'than some of the otheis.%
I think we have extenuating circu@stances.‘ Our wells have beeé
regarded as non-marginal wells. The Commission has assigned tﬁem%

a certain allowable, and it's only recently that the facilitie%'

PO

have been installed which would permit us to gain the benefit o& %
the allowables that have been given to the wells.

All that we ask for is the opportunity tc preduce our péréﬁ&n

.
&
£
F

and fair share from our wells, Much has been said about the cofa--:g
tractual rights. . I suppose the inference is that if the |
operator is diligent and the purchaser is failing to live up to%hig
contract, well, we have the courtraom door open to us, I think%ani V
operator would be hesitant in as aglast resort to go into the céur%-
bhouse against his own purchaser,

Secondly, you would be merely inviting litigation on beﬁalf

Y of your royalty interest, 1 think the proper place to get relief,
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as has been the custom in'the past, is before this Cdmission.
Thank you.

MR, NUTTER: Any further statements?

MR, McCARTHY: I would Like to say that with respect to
Permian's poéition, we feel that the Comission should not enforce

its rule in \this case just to be enforcing its rule, It secems to

us that that is the only thing 3t will accomplish, that the correlj
tive rights of the other prodicers ﬂen'fbelm! affetted by denyinc
the application; the- correlitive :igliits of the applicants will be
affected, |

" As far as the oppértunity'thést"the statute talks abeut, we
,_fee& that is the opportunity éven.thei?life of the field, and when
you consider it in that light as- six inoﬁths! ;xtenision o.f these ru)
it appears to be a very reasonable tijie, so. we would urge that the
applicatidn be granted, -

MR, NUTTER: Any further ‘statements? -

MR. CDOLEY: If no further statements, the Commission has

received a telegram from Skelly <Ofi1‘C_:ompany. *Re: Examiner Cases|

1360, 1361, 1362 on gas balanimg, For the record, we favor such
balancing period as provided by piese}ii rules as a matter of-
principle and practical necessit_y; I:é"takekt:his position despite
some of our wells that would penefit by holding balancing of
underage in abeyance, If however any exception‘s are granted it
should be applied to all wells in the entire respective fieldsa."

Signed, George W, Selinger,

e8,
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MP.. NUTTER: Anything further in Cacee 1260, 1361, and

1362? If not, we will take the cases under advisement and ‘récess
the hearing until 9:00 o'clock in the morning at the Comission
offices. t

(Recess.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICD )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY Notary Public in and for the f‘ounty of
Bernalillo Statg of New Iexico, do hereby certlfy that the fore-
going and attached Transcnpt of Proceedmgs before the New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype a;ad_

TR S

reduced to typewritten transcript under my personal supervisien,

A

and that thé same is a true and correct record to the best oflny

kriowledge, skill and ability.
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» WITNESS my Hand and Seal this ‘ﬂ’ay ‘of February. 1958.
in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New

Mexico,.

NOTARY PUBLIC;‘
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My commission expires:
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June 19' 1959, heasd wy Le et 19 ; -' ‘v
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Kovember 11, 1957

Meow Moxico 0i! Comservation Commission
Posi Office Box B71

Saata Fe, New Mexico

Atteation: Mr. A. L. Porier, Jr,
GSontiomen:

Refecrence is mmde 1o 8 lstter ut«‘ October 29, 1957 addressed
to the Commission trom The Texas Cupoay in which The Texss Company re-

quests thet the cumuistive uaderproduct lon ass igaed State of New Mexico -,

NCT-2 woil Mo. 3 be continued, at ias t through the first half of i958, Ia
order that The Jexas Company moy Mve &an oppor tumity to produce its fair
shore of th. reserves under lyiag ﬂn .crugo ‘asttributable fo said woll,

Peruian Basin Pipolln Capmevy is the purchaser of tha ges prc-
duced from the sebject wel!, Persisn informs the Commission that If the
subject we il Is capatle of producisg I m excess of its assigned allowable
after the compression facilities referred to in The Texas Company letter
are instelled, Persisa wi'l endsavr TO sccept deliveries fram the subject
well in emcass of the assigned siiwed lte asfter Jeauary |, 1938 80 Thet the
cumsistive uadsrproduction will be produced. * Pernisn hhcm that the
Commission sheuid in the proper exrcise of its discretion grant the request
of The Toxms Company contained in its said l@tter of October 29, 1957 ia
order to »)iov The Tasms Company i opgortuaity to produce the gas e!llowable
sssigaed 1O the subject well, Tmritore, Mermias urges the Cosmission to
graat the reliet roqmtod by The Texns Onnu-y in i*s letter of October 29,

1957,

Yours wery 1Aru‘_lv-v.

\'—/‘ e FIPR FEL P SN

Rex O. Fowler

Manager, Ges Purchesed Operations
ROF / 3C0: tvd

o
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 21, 1953

 Mes William Naptler

Oulf Dil Corperstion
Roswell, Mew Mexico
Dear Sir;

' ln encliose a copy of Qrder R-11ll isgued Jamuary 20,
011 Conservetion Commission in Case 1360, which was heard
7th at Sants Fe. , '

Very truly yours’,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary ~ Director

Bncl.

R L




OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O.BOX 87 1

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 2], 3958

*e’?? Campbel}
Cempbell & Russell
Box T2)

Roswell, Mew Mexico
M’% Ny. M’ﬂt :
on behalf of’m client, Texss Pacific Coal & 0i1 Compan

11 Company,
we enclose a copy of Orders. R=1111, R=2112 and R<1113 {ssued

January 20, 1958, by the 0i] Conservet 2 on Commission in Cases
1360, 1361 and 1362, respectiwly, wmich wre heard on Januery
7th at Santa Fe. ' D

Very trualy yours,

A. L. M"y k-
‘Secretaxr-y - Director

Pncls.




by law, the Commission haa mtmum-mwth
. subjest matier thereef. ‘

FEFORE TEE OIL COMBERVATION COMMISS ION
OF TIR STATE OF XEW MEXICO

cmuamunmmm,
of the Commission Inles and Megulations.

htm,ulmmlymludhthm
roms: P !
{1) mthuuaentmmhunmum

1ts d&ﬁ%‘xﬁu oubjeet’ ""‘22“ suspand the -
case

underprodustion sssrusd to the folloving mnu P

1sa Ceownty, Iov Mexieco as of July 1, 1957.

Dell-Bamsay St. "C" No. 1, WW/4 SE/4 Section 34,

JOWRSAlp #¥ BOouin, LROgE 3¢ BERBT

Jalmat Gas Fool

Arnott-Ramsay °'B" MNo. 2, 8W/4 BX/4 Sectiom 16,
Township 28 Bouth, Range 37 East :

Arnott-Ramsay '"E" No. §, 8W/4 NwW/4 Section 16,
Township 25 Bouth, Range 37 East

J. R, Bolt "A" No. 2, S8E/4 BW/4 Section 16,
Township 24 South, Range 37 East

,’ll*!” oti ’f

——

RS S S




oanary
T

B o B

-3~
Case Ne. 1360

. Order No. R-1l11l1l

,ﬁ!hol

‘ll ». 7, ./l N/ 4 ction 14, Tvwaship 13
South, Range 37 m

- Emrry Isemard '3'lo . 4, MR/4 ME/4 Bectioa 16,
mﬂmn.mamt

Bisshey oo pou

J. 13 At No. 4, BW/4 om/4 I.ct&a a8,
4o 21 Soutd, Rmugs 37 kst

Leomard "E% M. 4, M/4 ¥8/4 Section 16,
m’mmn.-upstm.

- 133 That the said . 1 n‘m‘ Losoard 'B"
,ﬁﬁn:hﬁ”ﬁ *ud‘tgl.l,m"l"b.c
g t‘-»mbnm.mcu bejance 88 of Jun

rtoden July 1, 1867, aad Jamasry «z,inu"","”' presniion povied
 (B) That the Ms failed to shew justification
for any further of the cancelliation of uaderpredustion.

. Bell-Bamsay St. C"No. 1 5 WW/4 SE/4 Section 34,

Tawnahin M Sautk, NSGs S7F Zest

Jalmat Gas Pool

Arnott-Ramsay '"E'' ¥o. 2, BW/4 0B/4 Section 16,
Township 25 South, Ramge 37 Rast

Arnott-Ramsay '"E" No, 5, 8W/4 NW/4 Section 18,
Township 25 South, Range 37 EKast

J. R, HBolt "A" No, 1, 8E/4¢ 8W/4 Section 18,
| Township 24 South, Range 37 BEaast




.’“
Cane Mo, 1360
Oxder ¥o. R~1lll

K. Leovard *R" Mo,
owaship 21 South,

above denigmated.

4, AR/4 MR/4 Sectioa 16,
Range 37 Rest

mnmn.mm@.nmuyumm

mmﬁumm
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H. K. PAYER

PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.0. DRAWER 1290 - FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS

November 20, 1957

01l Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexica

Gentlemen:

Re:

FORT WORTH
PRODUCTION DIVXSION

Fe ;»raj -7~ 5;3

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for Temporary Excep-

tions to the Provisions of Rule 9 of Qrders R-520

R-586 and Rule 13 of Oxder R-610 as hended, Pertaining
to Camcellation of Unproduced Gas Allowsbles in the ‘
‘Rumont, Jalmat, Tubb and Blinebry Gas Pools, Lea COunty,

New mico

Gulf 0il Corporation herewith makes application for temporary ex-
ceptions to the provisions of Rule 9 of Orders R-520 and R-586 &8s amended '
and to Mule 13 of Order R-610 as amended, for a period of six months from
January 1, 1958, insofar as said rules require cancellation of unproduced

allowables accumulated prior to July 1, 1957.
fered in support of this applicatiom:

The following facts are of-

(1) Many Gulf 0il Corporation gas wells which are pro~

(2)

(3)

‘ducing from the defined limits of the above named

gas pools are connected to the transmission system
of Permian Basin Pipe Line Cowmpauy.

During the past several months, Permian Basin Pipe
Line Company has been umable to produce the full .
allowable assigned to the gas wells to which it 1is
connected for the reasons that development of acre-
age under contract to that company proceeded at a
rate in excess of that which had been anticipated
and that Permian's faciliti-s [,r processing gas
have not been adequate to handle the volume allowed
These factors resulted in an accumlation of gas

allowable subject to cancellation January 1, 1958

Permian Basin Pipe Line Company, by contract ar-
rangement with another major gas purchaser together
with the expansion of processing facilities, 1is now
capable of taking in excess of current allowables

and will be able to make up the accumulated under-
production in the near future.

\)
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011 Cmseﬁntio‘n cn-i:uki:on ’ -

[ 0]

-  Nowenber 20, 1957

(&) Applicant is asking that the requested sxceptions
‘to the. ap’ru.ccble rules referred to shove apply €O
the following Gulf 0il Corporatios omed and oper-

ated gas wells: %

.—_—-—I—"_

‘Eujnnm: P&ol
Bell-Ramsay St. ueh No. 1, NW/b of SE/é
Qf Seci’-ion 3"'"‘ T"zo"s. R"37-B.

Jélmat Peol |
knétt-my ngt No, 2, SW/4 oi SE /4
of Section 16, T-23-5, R-17-R. ,

Arnott-Rameay "E" Ko. 5, Su/h of NI/
_of-;_SGctiaa, 16, T-25%8, R-37-E. I : i

3. R Holt "A" No. 2, SE/& of /6 of
'Section 16, T-2448; R-37-E.

s A it

bPosl

T , Y
{Bugh Ro. 7, NE/4 of Ni/4 of Sectiom 14, M -;w W

T-22-S, R-37-E. 4

| \t’ Harry Leonard ng" No. &, ME/4 of NE/4 MIAS/(" ;w W 'e
‘ T

of Section 16, T-21-§, R=37-E.

Biinebry Pool

v J: No carson "A" No. 4, SW/4 of SE/4 of M«:ML’ — M

. Sectiom 28, T-21-S, B=-37-E.

B, Leonard “E* No. 4, NE/4& of NE/ & of !
section 16, T-21-S, R-37-E. R

(5) Unless the Commission grants the appldcant's re-

¢ quésts, Gulf 0f1 Corporation will be deprived of

its proportionate share of the reserves mder-
lying (the Eumont, Jalmat, Tubb and Bl dnebry Podls.

(6): The granting vi the vagquested except L.ons to ﬁhze
above referenced rules will not resul t lo waste
but will protect correlative rights.

‘ - |

ResPectfully supmit ted ,

GULF OIL 1};90 ON |

b e

By: i
' vicE-P ret ident




011 Conservation Commission November 20, 1957

, cc: 01l Conservation Commission . , R B
- . : "~ State of New Mexico . L
S ’ : SR P. 0. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Permizn Basin Pipe Line Company : L ; !
2223 Dodge Street : : ,
Omaha 1, Nebraska N ;
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BELL RAMSAY "C'NO. |
EUMONT POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

GULF OlL CORPORATION

JANUARY 7, 1958

CASE NO._.1360
EXHIBIT  NO.__\—A

ny¥ -




NEW MEXICO OIL CCNSERVATION COMMISSION Bhindt -6
One-point Back Pressure Test for Gas Wells Form C-122-C
(Deliverability) 4=1-50,
Pool __ FEumont Formation __Queen County ___lea :
Initial Annual Spacial _x __ Date of test _11-25 t0 12-4-67
Company

Tubing 2 Wt

Gas Pay:

Gulf 0i1 Corporation ——elleRamsay C®
Unit .__L___Sec 34 Twp. X2 ___Rge, .m__%chaser_._m.l
Casing l____ Wt 20  T.D. 6e456 Set at

o a7 I

From 35334 To

Case No. w :

Lease

Pel‘f ol le TO
Perf,

D._ 1995 _Set at _357
3680

L.3670

Producing Thru: Casing

—— Tubing_ X Type Well Single
Single- Bradenhead-G.G. or G.0. Dual

Well Noo 3. .

xGab75 = Gl._zh&__&r Press. _13_.2_'

__FLOW DATA ‘
Started Taken Duration | Type | Line | Orfice | Static | Differ- | Flow
Date ti;e Date time Hours Tana : Sizs ;| Size E;rress. ential | Temp.
AM AM - '
3. 3 Bz | , , _
FLOW CALCULATIONS ,
Static |Differ-| Meter |24-Hour | Gravity | Temp. | Campress- Rate of Flow
Pressure | ential |Extension | Coeff- Factor | Factor ability | MCF/Da, @ 15.025 psia
Pr h, fo h, icient FE Fy Fov A Q
519.9 9.4 | 69.91 21.69 <9427 9962  1.057 1505
SHUT-IN DATA : . FLOW DATA
Shut-in Press. Taken Duration { Wellhead Pressure W.H. Working Pressure
Date Date Time Hours (Pc) psia (Pw)and(Pt)psia
Tubing Casing | Tubing Caslgg
AM AM | , |
11-25-57 m11L-»26—57 20 61 | TOLY 5359 565.4
i : ,
FRICTION CALCULATIONS(if necessary) SUMMARY
Pc= psia
Q=___ ___ MCF/Da.
DELIVERABILITY CALCULATIONS P= psia
L re Py * Pc Pd= ___psia
1- 5_'.. 1+ 5!. (]__ .__) { 14 2 D= ____MCF/Da.
Pe Pe
36 ¢+ M Log x (n } , = ‘ +
COMPANY Gulf 0il Corporation log Q&
ADORESS Box 2167, Hobbs, N.M.
AGENT and TITLE We Lo Smlth, Gas Tester log I =
WITNESSED Joe Horton
COMPANY ____ Permian Bagsin Pipeline Co,  lintilog = =D

REMARKS

T e LU NI VI

U

K R A

R LT

e R ATt

e ik



INSTRUCTIONS

_ ‘rhis form ia te be used for reporting dliwerability tests
in the designated Dry Gas Pools of Lea County as ordered by New Mexico .

. 011 Gonservation Comnlssion Directive dated March 15, 195k, which directive
" was grovided fer by Orders R-365-f through R-3%5-A. For detaills \
regarding thia test please refer to the abow mﬁionod Directive,

‘NOMENCLATURE

q - ptm fiow at end of flow period at W, i, working pressure (P ).
ll:l"/da. ® 15.025 psl.a and 60° p,

72 hour uollhud chnt-in casing (or tuhing) pressure whichever
is greater, psia

, Pd = blinr&hility pressure; 80 % of 72 hour indi widual -allhnd stat-

inpnsm tP,). peia

su.ae blihud working pressure s deterxided at the end of
flod pebiod. ‘(Caming if flowing thru mm, tubing if flow-

:lng thrn uﬁng.) peia

!loijng;'enhead pmssure (‘Imbing if flouing through tnbing
caad&girnorimg through ming) pa.u _ ’

D =2 lhlivarabiléty at’ Deliverability pressure (pd) mr/da. ¢ 15.095

peitlnd F.

"pf - s_tatic nter pressm-e, ﬁdn. |

ll. nlff.rontitl utar pressure, inclns water,

!8 - Mt' eomcﬁon factor, L

!‘t = nouing hwatnre correction factor, |
pv Snpewuabuity factor.

n = nopo o:r back pressure curn.

| 'DELTVERABILITY FORMILA

"”[ ]

l-l' ""I {1+ '——U

Note: If P, cannot be taken becauses of manner of completion or
condition of well, then P, must be calculsted by adding
‘the pressure drop due to friction within the ﬂow stri.ng

to P,




PROLUCTION BY MONTHS - BELL RAMSAY *C* WELL NO. 1 o
EUMONT POCL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO ‘ A
‘ S
UNDERFRODUCTION  DATS PROIUCTIGN CURRENT ko :
NONTH-YEAR xr OPERATED MF ALLOVABIZICY P § i o
3 N 5
‘ . : PP b
Sept. 55 52,129 2 5,023 39,91h : S
Octe 55 69,452 é 12,07 29,470 SN NS 1
Nove 55 75,180 19 ho,313 b6,041 i il b
M. 55 ”—‘13& ’ 16 335232 : 5?,186 H P ; & Ey
Jen. 56 102,667 17 38,040 - k2,583 HEE
Fb. 56 82,793 22 38,805 18,921 cr B ES
M. 56 90,090 pi lt 34,007 la.,30h ‘ EEENY
Apre 56 109,00k 10 23,615 42,609 PR R
My 56 102,091 15 37,73 30,738 BRI RN
June 56 89,842 17 35,733 23,48) BN DR B O O O
July 56 100,871 9 13,619 2k, 648 B
Ang. 56 105,030 18 37,793 k1,952 e
Sept. 56 139,301 8 10,711 Lk, 982
oct. 56 172,106 0 0 . 32,805 Pobon
Dec. 56 213,626 0 0 36,702 RN
Jan, 57 276,420 0 -0 32,7% I
Feb. 57 295,098 8 75229 25,907 P
Mar, 57 216,106 b1l 68,925 29,933 s
Apre 57 220,706 29 57,339 31,939 ! ;
Moy 57 177,183 n 61,329 17,806 :
Jene 57 sh2h 30 53,069 17,297 i S
July 57 19,961 30 53,961 1,510 P
“‘0 57 ’880 29 ’993 53,% 3
Sept. 57 69,091 30 50,230 29,4k ;
Oct. 57 6l,580 1 h9,5k5 45,03k ;
¥ove 57 84,16 30 k4,093 6k,229 ;
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JALMAT POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
GULF OiL cdRPonA'now JANUARY 7, 1958 '

‘ - CASE NO __13680_
EXHIBIT No . 27A




NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
One-point Back Pressure Test for Gas Wells

(Deliverability)

Initial

Company

Annual
Twp... 238 __Rge.. .3TB__ Purchaser

Formation _Yates-Sseven Rivers County
_Special__X______ Date of test ___-_'c’_'_g-‘i-ST
JAxaett-Remssy “B* =000

Lease

Casing _'I___Ht.._ﬂ___I n.m_s«. at__209% = Pert

Tubing . 2. 375 Wt.

To _353

Gas Pay: From 2850

Producing Thru: Casing

— %7 I.D.2.995 Set at _3259..__94';::.
L. 3050 x G

1360

CAEE NO:
EXHTBIT KO: 2 - B
Form C-122-C
4--1-54

To!

_ To -
650 =G5 1983  Bar.Press. 13.2

— - Tubing_ X Type Well Single
Single- Bradenhead-G.G. or G.0. Dual

FLOW DATA
Started Taken Duration | Type | Line | Orfice | Static { Differ- | Flow
te ~time Date tims Hours Taps | Size | Size | Press, | ential | Temp.
12-2-57 Ml o35y M h"xg-sé 13 1 60
P \ M| 27.25 o.N. 7,
o FLOW CALCULATIONS S
Static |[Differ~] Meter 2h-Hour [ Gravity Temp. | Compress- Rate of Flow
Pressure | ential |Extension | Coeff- | Factor { Factor ability | MCF/Da. @ 15.025 psia
Pr h, Et b, icient Fi Fy : F‘p' Q
.9608 1.000 ' 3,33
SHUT-IN DATA ____FLOW DATA
Shut-in Press. Taken Duration Hellhead Pressure | W.H. mrking Pressure
Date — Time Date | Time Hours (Pec) psia (Pw)and(Ft ) psia
Tubing | Casing | Tubing Casing
12-3-57 AM | 12-4-57 AM 539.5 | 535.2 92.2 456.2
' 23.5
;8 ™
FRICTION CALCULATIONS(if necess' rj SUMMARY
Pc= psia
= MCF/Da.
DELIVERABILITY CALCULATIONS P = psia
Py Pe Pv,, + P¢ P a4 psia
- " ] n D v
1- X 14 ¥ 1- ¥ 1 M D= NMCF /il
Po + Pe l P, l l + ) i L
236 ¢+ M Log x (n) = ___ o *
COMPANY _Qulf Oil Corporation log Qs
ADORESS Box 2167, Hobbs, M, M.
AGENT and TITLE D.C. Sears, Gas Tester log D = e
WITNESSED Joe Horton
COMFANY Pormian Basin Pi ¢ Antilog = =D
REMARKS

Well made approximately 1.5 bbls. fluid, mostly water.

anchor on bottom.

Tubirg has perforated

L N e e

i B N S <o




3
- " INSTRuCTfons
, This form ia to be used for reporting deliverability tests
in the designsteq Dry Gas Poolg of Lea County as d by New Mexico
011 Conseryat sion mgeetj.n_dated March 15, 195, which directive
¥as provided for by -3,$ol;thronghn-76-. ¥or da
regarding this test Pleasse refer to the above mentioneq Directive,
NOMENCLATURE
Q = Acteal Niow ot end of £low period at Ve H. vorking preseurs (p ).
P | mQ/d* © 15,025 peia and 4g° r. ")
- 2. = 72 Wmu—:@ ca1ing (or tubing) pressurs vhi chever
® i mhr. peta |
i
b
P

Y h" = ”.i“f"‘??"“m‘*“r -—P“’.m: ‘1&hss water,
; Fg =°“'157 ml'oction factor.

T4 = Flowing temperature’ correction factor,

va _-_- Stéoréomssabilitj taet@r. ‘

R = Slope of back Pressure curve,

i




56
56
56
3
56
55
56
56
56
56
56
56
57
57
57
57
57
57
S7
57
ST
57
5

PRODU"TION BY MONTHS - ARNOTT-RAMSAY “E* WELL ¥0. 2
JAIMAT POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW KEEXICO

0

3
16 ‘

1 4

9 :
29 18:%
18 16,887

0 0
25 30,290
27 . k3,200
30 30,88
0 0
19 27,841
29 33,319
2k 25,983
k11 36,533
31 5718
25 27,434
A »502
29 2327
n 36,598
30 2143
1 27,327
A 27,511
30 23,147
3 20,822
29 16,771

oA vy S .
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Case JNo. ﬁ :
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Exbibdt 3. :
One-point Back Pressure Test for Gas Wells Form C-122-C i
(Deliverability) 4-1-54 b
Pool ___Jalmat Formation JYates-Seven Rivers _ County lea o S

Initial __ Annual —_Special ;= Date of test _12-2, 12-4-57 IR
Company__ﬁnlf-.ﬂﬁ_ﬂnrpnmtim___ Lease __Arnotit-Ramsay WE® =~ Well No. .5 o
Unit B _Sec. 16 Twp.,255 __ Rge.__ 37E Purchaser ___ Permian Basin Pipeline Co. :
Casing 2e2 __Wt. 15,5 T.D. Lha99Q Set at___3169 Perf 2990 To 3150 ‘ S
Tubing 22375 Wt._L4a7 I.D. 1.995 Set at 3155 Perf,__ ' i
Gas Pay: From2990  To 3150 L 3155 _x G 485 = GL __206_7__ Bar.Press. 13.2 S
Producing Thru: Casing Tubing X _Type Well Sirgle L

Single- Bradenhead~G.G. or G.0O. Dual E

FLOW DATA %
Started . Taken - | Duration | Type | Line | Orfice | Static | Differ~ | Flow o A
vate time Date time Hours Taps { Size | Size | Press. | ential | Temp, o , 5 :
fL2-2257 AM AM 4" x 2.p0 6 SRR T S
: 15,54 : Loy ;
» FLOW CALCULATIONS ~ , % ‘ | g
Static |Differ-| Meter 2h-Hour | Gravity Temp. | Compress— Rate of Flow i : Lo
Pressure | ential |[Extension | Coeff- | PFactor | Factor | ability |MCF/De. @ 15.025 psia ST S §
Pr By {Pe By icient Fe Fy Fov Q - It
' 9571 1.000 2,19 SR A £
: SHUT-IN DATA FLOW DATA ' " o
Shut-in ' Press. Taken Duration | Wellhead Pressure | W.H. Working Pressure:
Date Time Date | Time | Hours - (Pe) psia (Pw)and(Pt)psia :
~ ) Tubing Casing | Tabing Casing ; L
M AM 56241 562.4)  37L.2 488.2 SR :
12-3-57 PM ;| 12-4-57 P 23.0 SEg
FRICTION CALCULATIONS(if necessary) SUMMARY ‘ " :
= psjia. 5

Qs______ MCF/bau

A AP A OV R 1 6 Rinn a5 b e

DELIVEBASILITY CALCULATIONS P= psia
1- Pu 1+ Pu_ ~ (1_ ___’ (1.,. __} D= : MCF/pTa.
P B -
36 + X log x (n) : = e
COMPAKY ____Gulf Qi3 Corparation Log Q@ © -
- '~ ADDRESS Box 2147,
- . AGEKT and TITLE _D, C. Sears, Gas Tester Log D =
WITHESSED Joe Horton
COMPANT Permian Basin Pipelipe Co. Antilog = w D
. REMARKS |
Well made approximately l.5 bbls oil and water — tubing has perforated anchor on bottom.
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» INSTRUCTICNS

This form is to be used tor reporting chliwrability tests
! gzated Dz? G3s Fools of Jea County as ordered by Mew Mexico
fon Commission Pirectie gated March 15, 195k, which directive

ded’ to: by Orders R-365-A threugh R-376-4. For de details
is test please refer to the ahove pen}-j.oned Directive.
mnlcu.nm

ctwdot flow pori.od st W, B. working pressure (P)
-:r;’wi.ozspnp»d@‘ ,

- 72 hour vauhnd ‘shut-in eaaug {or ttbi.ag) pressure whichever

g-
’ umqar, psia

't

= Dol nwl}ity pmsmp; 8o S of 72 pour individual wellhsad shat-
i prs?aar {r.); peia

Mtie n].ihpaa qm-idl; ssure as phternimd at the end 2
u;tﬁg:iqﬂ (cgqin( if ﬂouing thru tubing, tubing if flow-

npui.n; uﬁ]lhead presqm (hi:ip% i£ flqui.ng through tubing,
cas:mg if flouing through casing

3 %inrabﬂ* y at Daliverdnlit.y pressure (Pq) XCF/da. @ 15.02%

yf = Sytic mejer prespure, psia.

Fg s -
’t s noviqs tpmerature correction ftctpr.

' by = D:Lfforgntul moter pressuro, Ai.nches water.

Qaviw epmctiou factor,

- anemq:ussability fact«or.
= Slopo ot back pressure cnrva.

DELIVERABILITY FORMULA

Note: If P cannot be taken because of manner of completion or

condltion of well, then Py must be ualculated by addihe
the pressure drop due to frictlon within the flow siring

to Pt'
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Pool _dalmat

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
One-point Back Pressure Test for Gas Wells

(Deliverability)

Formation _Yates Seven-Rivers County

Case ¥o. ‘
Exhibit
Fore C-122-C
4=1-54

Initial
Company

Casing

W.___16

Anrmal

Lease _J. R. Holl WA

Special X _  Date of test 2.&.&2—57

Perf._ 2650

— Ll f Oi] Corporation Well No. 2
Unit__x.__Sec 16 Twp. __M_Rge._ﬁlﬁ_&mchaserw_ﬁ_;_.__
I.D.__3:50 Set at___339%0

Tubing 2375 Wtoe___ 47 I.D. 14995 Set at
280  To__ 295 L__26% xG
Producing Thru: Casing ___ X Tubing__

Gas Pay: From

3523 - Perf.

2650 = GL___lzal.sar Press. 13.2
Type Well __ G, Q. Dual

Single- Bradenhead-G.G. or G.0. Dual

FLOW_DATA

Started Taken Duration | Type | Line | Orfice | Static | Differ— | Flow
Date tize Date time Hours Taps { Size ! Size | Press. { ential | Temp.
12-2-57 AM | 12-6-57 AM LR _ ,
' OOVQT. :
3. M 96,0 : Z58 60
, FLOW CALCULATIONS
Static |[Differ~| Meter 24-Hour | Gravity F_Temp. Compress- Rate of Flow :
Pressure | ential |Extension | Coeff- Factor | Factor ability | MCF/Da, @ 15.025 psia
Pr h, vpf h, icient F& Fe 135 Q - ,
.9608 1.00C 2,409
SHUT-IN DATA FLOW DATA
“Shut-in ‘ Press, Taken Duration | Wellhead Pressure H.H. Horking Pressure
Date Time Bate Hours (Pc) psia (Pw)and( t)psia
Tubing Casing | Tubing Casing
12-6-57 A 12-9-57 = o
P P 72.0 723.6 141.9
FRICTION c,umm*zunsuz necessary) SUMMARY
Pc= psia
Q=______ MCF/pa,
" DELIVERABILITY CALCULATIONS P2 psia
Puw Pe Py * Pe Pd‘-' psia
1- D 14 { - B (1+ Pwiz g D= ___MCF/Da.
Pe Pe Pe Pe .
236 + M Log x (n) = _ +
COMPANY ___Gulf Ol Corporation Log Q < e
ADORESS _Box 2167, Hobbs, N.M,
AGENT and TITLE D. C. Sears, Gas Tester log D =
NITNESSED Joe Horton
COMPANY Permian Basin Pipeline Co., ntilog = wn ]

REMARKS

Well made 9% bbls oil first 24 hours and 2 bbls oil last 24 hrs of flow period.



-

YT

W R 1 5

R

A BB

. INSTRUGTIONS

this formiis to! be used for reporting denveraonuy tests
1n t.he deaiguted - Pools of lea County as ordered by Mew Mexico

0d1 Congerva
was providé or by orders R-365-4 through K-376-A. For details

reg&‘ding test: pléase refer to tha above mentioned Directive.
} imtncumm |
Q@ = Actual fiou at end otﬂouperiod at.w. H, mld.ng pressure (r,).
zcr/d-. 015 025 psia and 60° P,

= 72 hoi hl}haid bhnp—in chsing (or tuhing) m'esanre whichever
1, tbl‘. pﬁ-‘ :

;rg&l pr@eanre; 80 S of 72 hour 1nd1vidna1 wellhead shut-

Sttti.e mllhaad wrldng prassure as deternined at the end of
T s " flow period. (Casing if flowing thru tubing, tnb:Lng if flow-

~ ing thru casing.) psia

t l'loring a]ihead breseuze (tubing if flowing through tubing,
= casim :Lf ﬂuﬁng tln-ough casing). psia. v
1

D 3 Deliverasb ty at Deliverd:ility pressure (Pd) mF/d.a. @ 15.025
psia and i

Pe s Stnti;c -t-er pressm, peia. - .
h' - Di.ffmntnl ntqr presanre, inches mter. |
P = Gravity eomction factor.

!t s noving taq:erattire comction flctor.

pv Supcrcoqzressability facter,

n = Slope of hack pnessuro curve. 1

DELIVERABILITI FOBHTLA

D: { ,036 15

1= 5] - "S:)J

Note: If P cannot be taken because of manner of coupletmn or
condition of well, then P, must be calculate by adding
the pressure drop due to friction Jithin the flou string

toP

sién Directive dated March 15, 195k, which directive




FRODUCTION BY MONTHS - J. R. HOLT ®A" WELL NO. 2
JAIMAT POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Case No. 1360

Exhibit _ o -
UMDERPRODUCTION  DAYS PRODUCTION CURRENT
MONTE-YRAR F OPERATED MCF ALLOWABLE-MCF
Dec. 55 19,112 0 0 19,112
Jem. 56 16,107 6 1k,169 33,16k
Peb. 56 70,935 0 0 32,828 :
Mar, 56 63,9% 25 15,75k 38,799 ;
Apr. 56 96,716 15 26,515 59,251
My 56 69,619 x4 L,641 2k, :
Jane 56 55,239 23 36,833 22,153 i
July 56 63,025 15 25,/ 32,882
Ang. 56 1s5,856 25 » 25,7178
Oct. 56 77,8hk 3N 45,063 38,354
N¥ove 56 71,104 28 38,001 11,260
Dsc. 56 72,861 b1 h3,575 15,332
dan. 57 58,379 1 2387 25,906
. Peb. 57 75,538 25 33,501 50,666
Mar. %7 56,047 b33 3,049 23,558
spr. 57 37,612 29 39,52k 21,089
May 57 17,435 31 13,79 23,617
Jams 57 2,057 30 16,808 1k,502
Jaly 57 36,003 ¢ 0 1,
Ange 57 © 33,295 31 11,609 38,905
Sept. 57 33,1917 30 35,7166 35,664
Oct. 57 32,030 N 458 30,291
Sov. 57 _ 42,934 30 25,523 36,427
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HARRY LEONARD "E" NO. 4
BLINEBRY POOL, LEA%couer, NEW i;;wugxfco

GULF OiL CORPORATION .

JANUARY 7,

1958

CASE
EXHIBIT

NO._
NO

30
S-A




Case Mo, 1360
NEW MEXICC OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Bxhibit
One~-point Back Pressure Test for Gas Wells Form C-122-C
(Deliverability) L2154
Pool __ Hlinebry Formation __Blinebry County __lea
Initial __ Annual = Special X = Date of test _11-25 to 12-5-57
Company Gulf Qi1 Corporation =~ Lease ___ lesanard WE™ Well- No, _ 4

Unit K Sec,.1b Twp._21S5 _ Rge._ 378 Purchaser. _ Permisn BasinnPipeline Coa.

casing 7 Ut._23 I.D._6.3066 Set at __664L5 ~ Perf, S660 To__ 5720

Tubing 2.  Wt. ka7 T.D._1.995 Set at _A312 Perf. To

Gas Pay: From 5585 ____To_5720 L. 5660  x G_.695 = GL Bar,.Press, _13.2

Producing Thru: Casing __x  Tubing Type Well G, G, Dual  ~
Single- Bradenhead-G.G. or G0 Qs Dusl

FLOW DATA
Started Taken Duration | Type | Line { Orfice | Static | Differ- | Flow
Date | time Date - time Hours Taps | Size ] Size | Press. ! ential | Temp,
AM AM
11-26-57 ™ 12-5-51 | 27.75 A 1.50 588.4 4.7 %

FLOW_CALCULATIONS

Static (Differ— ]| Meter 2i-Hour | Gravity Temp, | Compress-|  Rate of Flow
Pressure | ential |Extension | Coeff- Factor { Factor ability | MCF/Da. 2 15.025 psia
Pr h, vpr b, icient E& Fy Fow Q
601.6 | 47 53.18 | 15.26 | 9292 | .98m 1.059| 1785
SHUT-IN DATA FLOW DATA
Shut-in Press. Taken Duration { Wellhead Pressure | W, H. wOrking Pressure
Date ~ Time Date Time Hours (Pe) psia ( w)and( t)psia
' Tubing Casing [ Tubing Casing
AM AM
-FRICTION CALCULATIONS(1if necessary) SUMMARY
Pc= psia
Q= MCF/Da,
DELIVERABILITY CALCULATIONS Pw:' psia
Py Pe _Pye P k P psia
1 Be 14 % ( _) D=_________ MCF/Da.
Po B . .
036 ¢+ M Log x (n) = I
COMPANY ___ Gulf Oil Corporation ' Log Q &
ADDRESS — Bax 2167, Hobhs, WM,
AGENT and TITLE __ W, L, Smith, Gas Tester log D =
WITNESSED Joe Harton
COMPANY Parmian Basin Pipeline Ca ntilog = = B
REMARKS

Line pressure flustuated from 677 to 577#. Unable to get accurate well head stabilization.

b dus e oy

i e b




oy ! ' ' L T 14 r R T
= | INSTRUCTIONS
| | this form is to be used for reporting dennmbuity tests

simtednrywmolsoruncou;tyuor? cp;
NS t.% dommission Directive dated March 1 19§h, on Arective

;, wds pro for Z Orders R-365-A through R-376-A. | Por details U
Flird please ‘refer to tln above mesi ioixed hirective.

i ; . : < -

g2l flow nmumwrbdatﬁ.l-mlﬁumsm (?)- |
; mdq.bls.ozspua.nd , \ ‘
Pl v

rp et e

| B/ = 72 bour wellhead shut-in casing (or tubing) presswre wirichever
S 1s premter. peia ~
= Deliveral ':t'pronmgaoﬂofnhw’imﬁ.ﬂduﬂnubadambf
Sta créllhoaduorkingmum nsdstegnimd at the end of |
= f o ﬁ—uﬁ (mﬂMngthrutubing,thbingifnw-
8 +. noémg #e1lhead pressure (tubing if ﬂouing through tubing,
casing 11’ f}oting through caaing). psia»
D e M1ity at Deliverability pressure (Pd) ll.’:F/da. ° 15.025
: : ! I m "
pf-suﬁ.tz-qteg pnessm, psia.,
Ibys Dimarpntm metor pressure, inches water.
i't. !lmd.ng taxpcratnro oomction factor.
PPY - Snppreomrossabnity factor.
n :Slope othackpnessurc curn.
2N .
' DELIVERABILITY FORMILA
. psa _-36
L A |
ll - Pl

L Note: it P cnnnot be taken because of manner of coupletlon or‘;

L ! ccnd!tlon of well, then P, must be calculated by adding -
the pressure drop due to friction within the flow string
t.o P




momnnonsrmrms-mrmmn'rmm. L
BLINEERY POOL, LEA caunry, NEW MEXTCO

i Case No. 1360
Exhibit 5 -
UNDERPRODUCTION DAYS FRODECTION (CGRRENT
MONTH-YRAR — T OPERATED MCF ALLOVABLE-McP
. Jan. &g 2,339 27 28,4455 33,748
Feb, &5 L5 (Ex) 2} 23,068 16,
Mar, 55 6,619 27 27,021 38,055
Apr, 55 3,k 29 27,522 2&;3&
June 55 17,860 (Ex) 29 26,493 15,23}
Jaly 55 9,277 (Ex) 2 2,478 11,06 i
Aug. 55 $,039 0 0 18,
Sept. 55 22, b 3,016 17, H
; Oct. 355 40,266 I 1,928 19,266
_Nov., &5 s 2l 28,072 22,10
Jan. 56 , 3 32,603 34,257
Feb., 5§ 38,372 29 28,653 31.539
Mar, 55 h3,755 29 26,881 33,110
i Apr. 56 0,549 27 28,660 .
g Mxy 56 39,709 2 19,700 18,
iy 26 333’1355 2 :3'.3;3 T H
» 9 » ]
Lu. 56 ,117 20 22’162 17,8w
Sept. 56 10,569 28 15,683 23,
| Nov., 5§ 5,631 - .28 25,949 s Tl
i m. 56 1,612 20 g 20’363 16,31‘&
i Feb, 57 5,520 25 25,430 18
Mar, 57 23)269 0 0 17’7‘18
Apr. 57 38,287 4 3,3 18,432
5 My 57 35,26 1 10,305 7,282
June 57 8,090 26 26,25 2,788
July 57 10,456 9 8,755 12,12
Sept. 57 Lo,343 0 0 18,266
Oct. 57 7,767 10 8,40}, 15,828
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You!' applicahoh fbr

L M ‘ R has been rece1ved and has been tentatlvely
ed’for hearing Se:fore_____,n_m , : on

r
|
T

A cqpy ..)f the dockpt w:ll be forwarded to you as scon as the matter is

| L o Z Ver§ truly yours, : ,
- LlCde b S
‘ ~+ .| A.L.PORTER, “Te ! L

ecretary-Dlrector :




